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NOTICE is hercby given that the 30™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of H S INDIA
LIMITED will be held at ‘Udupi Shree Krishna’, Dhake Colony, J. P, Road, Andheti (W),
Mumbai-400 053, Mahatashtra on Tucsday, the io" day of September, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. to
transact the following business: ' |

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

Adoption of Financial Statements:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31% March, 2019 together with the Report of the Board of Directors
and the Auditors thereon.

Appointment of Divector:

To appoint a Director in the place of Mrs. Sangita Bansal (DTN ~ 01571275), whao retires
by rotation and being cligible, offers horself for re-appointment.

Appointment of Auditor:
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 141, 142 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications or amendments or re-
enactments thereof for the time being in force) and pursuant to the recommendation of the
Audit Committee and proposal of the Board of Directors, M/s J. M. Pabari & Associates,
Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg. No- 117752W) at Baroda, be and are hereby appointed
as Statatory Auditogs of the Company, in place of M/s Pary & Co., Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No- 007288C) at Surat, the reliring Auditors of the Company, to hotd office for
a term of 5 (five) vears from the conchugion of this Annual General Meeting ("AGM™) till
the conclusion of the 357 AGM of the Company to be held in year 2024 on such
remuneration as may be mutuaily agreed between the Board of Directors and Auditors of
the Company.” : :

SPECIAL RUSINESS:

4,

Appeintment of Mr. Pushpendra Bansal as a Managing Direetor:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as.a Special Resolution;
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 and other

applicable provisions, if’ any, of the Companies Act, 2013 {‘the Act’), (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s} therenf, for the time being in force) read with

" Gchedule V of the Act and as recommended by Nomination and Remuneration Commitice

of the Company, approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the appointment
of Mr. Pushpendra Bansal (DIN: 00086343), who was appointed as an Additional Director
of the Company w.e.f from 31" May, 2019 and who holds office up to the date of this
Anmnal General Meeting (AGM), in respect of whon3 a notice in writing under Section
160 of the Act. as amended, has been received in the prescribed manner, as a Managing
Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation, for a period of 3 (three) yoars with
effect from 11" September, 2019, on the following terms and conditions:

(a) Duration : 3 Years (11" September, 2019 to 10" September, 2022)
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¢b) Salary: T 1,00,000 (Rupees One Lakh) per month as per Remuneration Policy of the
Company.

(c) Perquisites and Allowances : In addition to the salary as outlined above, the Managing
Director shall be entitled to the following perquisites/allowances which shall not be
included in the computation of limits for the rernuneration:

(i) contribution to provident fund, superannuation or anmuily funds, to the extent these
either singly or put together are not taxable under the Income Tax Acl;

(i) gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding half a month’s salary for each completed
year of service; and .

(itencashiment of leave at the end of the enure.

Explanation: : -

(a) The said perquisites and allowances shall be cvaluated. as per Incorme Tax Rales,
wherever applicable; in absence of any such Rules, perquisites and allowances shall be
cvaluated at actual cost or hire charges. :

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors is entitled to revise the
remuneration payable 1o Mr. Pushpendra Bansal as a Managing Director at any time, such
that the aggregate of the salary (inclusive of annual increments, if any) in any financial year
ghall not exceed the averall ceiling laid down in Sections 197 of the Act read with the
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. T

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding the above, in the event of any loss or
inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the tenure of Mr. Pushpendrz Bansal,
Managing Director of the Company, remunetation payable to him shall be within the limits
of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, '

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to do
all such acts, deeds, matters or things as may be considered necessaty, appropriale,
expedient or desitable to give effect to this resolution or otherwisc considered by it in the
best interest of the Company.™

5.  Appointment of Mr, Shiladitya Mukherjee as an Independent Director:

To consider and if thought ft, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution: :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant fo the provisions of Sections [49, 152 and oiher
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) and the Rules made
thereunder read with Schedule TV o the Act and the SEBI (Listing ‘Obligations and
Disclosure Requivements) Regulations, 20135 (“the Listing Regulations'} (inchuding any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thergof for the time being in force) and as
recommended by Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company, Mt
Shiladitya Mukherjee {DIN: 08497453), who was appointed as an Additional Director (in
the capacity of an Independent Director) of the Company w.c.f. from 3" au gust, 2019 and
who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting (AGM), in terms of
Section 161 of the Act and in respect of whom a notice in writing under Section 160 of the
Act, as amended has been received in the prescribed manner, be and is hereby appointed as
an Nen-Executive Independent Director of the Cempany, not liable to retite by rotation to
hold office for 5 (five) consecutive years w.e.f, 3™ August, 2019 up to 2™ August, 2024.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Direciors of the Company be and is,
hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary and expedient
ta give effect to this resolution.” '
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6. Re-appointment of My. Pradeep Dhawan as an Independent Director:.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as 4 Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Rules made
thereunder read with Schedule IV to the Act and the SEBI {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘the Listing Regulations’) (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactmeni(s) thereof for the time being in force) and as
recommended by Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company,
Mr. Pradeep Dhawan (DIN: 00519455}, whose tetmn as an independent director expires on
10" September, 2019 and who has submitted a declaration; to that effect that he meets the
criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Aci; 2013 and in .
respect of whom a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Act, as amended bhas been
received in the prescribed manner, be and is, hereby re-appointed as a Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company, not Liable {0 retire by rotation, for a farther period
of 5 (five) consecutive yeass w.e.f. 11" September, 2019 upto 10" September, 2024.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Dircctors of ihe Company be and is hereby
authorized 1o do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary and cxpedicnt to give
effect to this rcsolution.” '

7. Continue the office of Mr, Ramesh Bansal as a Managi-ng Direcctor exceeding age of
70 years: _ - '

To consider and il thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESQOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196(3) and other applicable

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Rules made there under
read with Schedule V to the Act and the SEBIL (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘the Listing Regulations’) (including any statulory

modification(s) or re-enactment(s} thereof for the time being in force), consent of the

Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for continuation of helding of office

of Managing Director by Mr. Ramesh Bansal (DIN: 00086256) upon attaining the age of
70 (Seventy) years on 4" October, 2019 upto the expiry of his present term of office.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Dircctors of the Company be and is hereby
anthorized to do all acts and take all such steps a5 may be necessary, proper or expedient
to give effect to this resohition.”

8. Revision in Remuneration of Mr. Ramesh Bansal as # Managing Director of the '
Company: :

To consider and, if thought fit, Lo pass the following resolution as a Special Resolutton:

“RESOLVED THAT in suppression of the earlier resolution passed in Board Meeting held
on 10" August, 2018 and an ordinary resolution passed in 29" Annual Generat Meeting
Leld on 25% September, 2018 and pursuant to the provisions of Section 197, 198 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Rules made
there under read with Schedule V to the Act (including any stattory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), consent of the members of the Company be
and is hereby accorded for revision in the remuncration of Mr. Ramesh Bansal (DIN-
00086256), Managing Director of the Company, from ¥1,20,000/- (Rupees One Lakh
Twenty Thousand Only) to T1,50,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Fifty Thousand Only) on
existing terms and conditions mentioned in the earlier-ordinary resolution was passed
w.ef [¥ October, 2019 for his remaining peried (i.e. upto 31% July, 2022).”

kY
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NOTES:

(a)

)

(¢}

(d)
(e)

Ry
()

(h}
(i)

PROXY: '

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY{IES) TO
ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIM/HER AND THE
PROXY(JES) NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE
INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY(IES) SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE
DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS
THAN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE
MEETING.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such porson
shall not act as a proxy for any other person or sharcholder,

Corporate members and other incorporated bodies members inter alia Trust, HUF, ete.

intending to send their authorized representziive to attend the meeting are requested to

bring along with them, a certified true copy of resolution of the board of directors or its
committec thereof/ power of attorney, aathorizing such persen to attend and vote on its

behalf at the meeting. ' . .

Only bonafide members of the Company whose names appear on the Register of

Members/Proxy holders, in possession of valid attendance slips duly filled and signed

wiil be permitted to attend the meeting, The Company teseives its right (o take all steps.as

may be deemed necessary to restrict non-members from attending the meeting.

In order to enable us to regisier your attendance at the venue of the Anmual General

Meeting, we request you to bring your folic sumber/demat account rumber/DP ID-Client

ID to chable us to give you a duly filled auendance slip for your signature and

participation at the meeting,

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such jeint holder-who is higher in the

order of names will be entitled to vote. -

Members may please note thal no gifts will be distributed at meeting, in compliance with

Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Secretarial Standards issued by the

[astitute of Company Secretaries of India.

The registcr of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed

from 4™ September, 2019 to 10™ September, 2019 (both days inclusive).

Members are reguested to:

(i) Tntimate to the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent M/s. Bigshare
Services Pvi. Lid., 1™ Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant- Oasis
Apartments (Next Te Keys Hotel), Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri (E), Mumbar —
400 059, Maharashtra/their Depesitory Participant (“DP"), changes, if any, in their
registered addresses and their E-mail 1D at an early date.

(i) Quote their Registered Folic Numbers and/or DP Identity and Client Tdentity
namber in their corespondence. :

(iif} Bring their copy of Anmual Report and the Attendance Slip with them at the 3"
Annual General Mocting (“AGM™). As a measure of economy, extra copies of the
Annual Report will not be available at AGM.

Members are requested to affix their signature at the space provided on.the attendance

slip annexed to the proxy form and hand over the slip at the entrance of the mecting hafl.

a) Members holding shares in cloctronic form should notify any change in their

residential address or bank details directly to their respective Depository Participants.

b) Members holding shares in physical form are advised to submit particulars of their

bank account, viz. name and address of the branch of the bank, MICR code of the branch,

fype of account and accaunt number to our Registrar and Share Transfer Agenl “Bigshare

5K
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i

(k)

(0

m}

(n

(0)

(p)

@

(r)

Services Pvt. Lid.”,

Nor-Resident Indian Sharcholders ace requested to inform the Registrar & Share Transfer
Agent/ Company/respective Depository Participant:
a) Particulars of NRE Bank Account maintained in India with complete name and
address of the Bank, if not already intimated.

b) Change, if any, in their Residential status.
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members holding
shares in physical mods are advised to file a Nomination Form in respect of their
shareholding. Any member wishing to avail of this facility may submit the prescribed
statutory Form SH-13 to the Company’s Share Transfer Agent, Bigshare Services Pyt
Ltd., 1* Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Qasis Apariments (Next To Keys
Hotcl), Marof Maioshi Road, Andhexd (E), Mumbai — 400 059, Maharashtra.
Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations™) and Secretarial Standard -2 of
the General Meetings, the patticulars of Direclors secking appointmenl and re-
appoiniment at the meeting are annexed.
The Members desirous of obfaming any information/ clarification concerning the
accounts and operations of the Company are requestad to address their questions in
writing to the Company at least ten days before the AGM., so that the information
required may be made available at the AGM. '
Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the explanatory
statement pursuant lo Section 102(]) of the Companies Act, 2013 are available for
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during working hours upto the date of
the AGM.
In comptliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
20 of the Compaenies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Reguiation 44
of the Listing Regulations (including any statutory modification(s) and/or re-enactment(s)
for the tirne being in force), the Company is pleased to provide members facility o
exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed te be considered at the AGM by
clectronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services.
The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the
members attending the meetinig who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be
able 10 exercise their right at the meeting threugh ballot paper.
The remote e-vating period commences on Saturday, 7 September, 2019 (9:00 am) and
ends on Monday, g September, 2019 (5:00 pm). During this period, members of the
Company holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form as on the cui-
off date of Tuesday, 3+ September, 2019, may cast iheir vote by remote e-voting. The
remote e-voling module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote
on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently.
The process and manner for remote e-voting consists of following “Twe Steps” as gwen
below:

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https:/www. evoﬂng nsdl.com/

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step | are mentiuned below:
How to Low-into NSDI. e-Voting webyite?
1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typiog the toliowmb URL:
https frwvew.evoling.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Compuler or on a mobile.

. Onee the home pape of e-Voting system is launched, cilck on the icon “Login” which is
avalldbie under ‘Shareholders’ section.
3. A mew screcn will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen,
Aliernatively, §f vou are registered for NSDL eservices ie. (DEAS, you canm log-in  at
https:/feservices nsdl.comd with your existing H)E TAS faging Once you tog-in to NSDL eservices dafier

ey
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using your fog-in c..r'&c."ennaa’s, click ofr e=Foring anrd vou can prr)need te Sfep 2 fe CCast your vore

efecironically.
4, Your User LD* details are gl\.ren below :

Manner of holding shares .ie. Demat
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

Your User TD is:

accounl with NSDL.

a) For Members who hold shares in demat

& Character DP ID [ollowed by 8 Digit
Client 1D

For example if your DP T is IN30Q***
and Chent TD is 12¥%%%* then youw user
T i TINJO* v 2ok dohk,

16 Drigit Beneficiary ID

For example if vour Beneficiary D is
12w hachmkontionx then your user ID is
12**************

EVEN Nuwmber loflowed by Folio Number
registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001 %**, -

b} For Membors who hold shares in demat
account with CDSL.

c) For Members holding shares in Physical
Form.

5. Your password detals are given below:

a) ITyou are already vegistered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login
and cast your vote.

b} If you are wsing NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will' need io retrieve the

‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Onee you retrieve your ‘initial

password’, you need to enter the *initial password’ and the system will force you to change
your password.
¢} How to retrieve your ‘initial passwerd’?

“{i) Tf your email D is registered in your demal account or with the company, your *inilial
password’ i3 communicated {0 you on yow email 1D, Trace the email seat Lo you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. HSIL remote-
evoting pdf filz. Open the HSIL remote-evoling.pdf lile. The password to open the HSIL
remote-evoting, pdf file is your § digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits ol clicnt
1D for CDSL account or folio nwinber for shares held in physical form. The HSIL
remote-evoling. pdf file contains your “User TD” apd your “initial password’,

{ii) If your email 11) is not registered, your ‘initial password™ is communicated to you on
vour pastal address.

6. If you are unable tv retrieve or have not received the * Initial password” or have forgotten
your password: ’

a) Click on “Forgot User Detaifs/Password?”'(Jf vou aré holding shares in your demat account
with NSDL or CDSE.) option available on www.eveling.nsdl.eom.

b) Physical User Reget Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) optlon
availabie on www.cvoling nsdl.com.

¢) T you are stilf unable to get the password by aforesaid two ophons, you can gend a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning vow demat account nutbet/folio number, your PAN your
name and your registered address.

d) Members can aigo uge the OTP (One Time Pagsword) based Iogm for casting the votes on
the e-Voling system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login™ button.

9. After you click on the “Login™ button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Details on Step 2 are given below!:

How to_cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?
. Afer successtul Jogin at Step 1, you will be able to see the Flome page of e-Voting. Click on
e-Voting. Then, click on Actwe Voting Cycles.

2. After click on Active Voling Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies "EVEN" in
which you are hoiding shares and whose voling cycle is in active stalus.

3. Seleet “EVEN" of HS India Limited to cast your vole.

4. Mow you are ready for e-Voting as the Voling page opens.

R
Tah
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5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e assent or dissens, verify/modify the
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vole and click on “Submit” and also
“Confirm” when prompted. o :

&. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on'the
confirmation page. '
8. Once you confirm your vete on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General instructions to shavcholders: - .

(a)Institutional shareholders (ie. other than individuals, HUF, NRI eic.) are requited to send
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resclution/ Authority letter etc. with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vole,
to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to csmanishpalel@gmait.com wilh a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in.

(b) Tt is strongly recommended not to sharc your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be

- disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key iu the correct password. In such an event,
vou will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset
" Password?” option available or www.evoling.nsdl.com to reset the password. '

(c)In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Sharcholders and e-voting user manual for Sharcholders available at the download section of
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send 4 requesi by email at
evoting{@nsdl.co.in.

(d} The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of diseussion on the resolutions on which

_votinig is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of Ballol
Paper/Polling Paper for all those members who are present at the AGM except those who
have cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility. :

(e)The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voiing at the AGM will count the
votes cast al the meeting & after unlocking the votes in presence of at feast two (2) witnesses
not in the employment of the Company, make a consolidated” Semtinizer's Report of the
total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the meeting or a person
authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same. The Chaitman or a person
authorized by him shall declare the result of the voting forthwith within forty eight hours of
the conclusion of the AGM. '

() The Results declared along with the consolidated Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the
Company’s website www.hsindia.in and will be forwarded (o the NSDL & BSE Lid for its
placing on their websites. The Resulis shall also be displayed on the Notice Board at the
Registered Office of the Company for af least three days.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013
ITEM NO. 4

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Commiitee, the Board of
Ditectors at their meeting held on 30" May, 2019, has appointed Mr. Pushpendra Bansal (DIN
00086343) asan Additiona! Director of the Company upto this ensuing Annual General Mecting of
the Company and proposed 10 be appointed as 4 Managing Director for a period of 3 years in the
Board meeting hefd on 2™ August, 2019, subject to the approval by the members of the Company on
the terms and conditions of appointment as mentioned in the Resolution. He will take remuneration
of Z1,00,000/-in capacity of Managing Director of the Company.

Mr. Pushpendra Bansai has mote than 24 years of enriched experience and experiise in the field of
hospitality Business.

-

Information required under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 20131

S
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Nature of Industry — Hospitality Business

Date or expected date of commencement of Commercial Production — The Company was
incorporated in the year 1989 and started its business since then.

In casc of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities ag per project
approved by financia) institutions appearing in prospeetus ~ Not applicable.

Financial performance based on given indicators as per audiled financial statements as at
31.03.2019:

. 31.03.2019

Particulars @ in Lakh)
Total Revenue e : 295468
Net Operating Profit 627.07
Less: Tnterest & Finance Charges ' 204.64
Less: Depreciation ' 171.79
Net Profit Before Tax & Exceptional Items 250.64
Add: Exceptional Items e
Net Profit Before Tax _ 250.64

Less : Provision for Taxation

- Net Current Tax : §7.00
- Defarred Tax ' (13.17)
Net Profit After Tax . : 176.81

5. Foreign Investments or collaborations, if any — The Company has not made foreign

investment and not entered into any foreign collaboration.

1. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:

1

Background details: Mr. Pushpendra Bansal is a promoter of the Company having vast
experience of more than 24 years in the Construction and Hospitality Business. Also, heisa
Chief Executive Officer of the company. o

Past remuneration: The appeintment of Mr, Pushpendra Bansal as a Chief Executive Otficer
was duly approved in Board mecting held on 11th November, 2017, at a refmuneration of
21,00,000/- per month,

. Recognition or awards: Mr. Pushpendra Bansal awarded as the top most 100 influcntial leaders

in Hospitality Industry by Global MICE and Luxury Congress in the year 201 9.

30b profile and his sujtability: He has worked as a Chairman & Jt. Managing Director of the
Company for about 13 years and as a Chief Executive Officer forabout | year, in which capacity
he has been devoting whole time attention to the affairs of the Company and is suitable for this
position.

Remuneration proposed: T 1,00,000/- per month. ' .

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company, profile of the

position and Person {in case of expatriates the relevant details would be with respect to the -

country of his origin): Consideting the size of the Company, the profile of Mr. Pushpendra
Bansal, the responsibilities entrusted upon him in his capacity as Managing Director, and also
considering the industrial benchmarks, the remuneration proposed is commensurate with the
reniunesation packages paid to similar appointess in other companies, :

. Pecuniary retationship directly or indirectiy with the company, relationship with the managerial

personnel, ifany: Besides the remuneration proposed, Mr. Pug hpendra Bansal does not bave any
pecuniary relationship with the Company. Mr. Ramesh Bansal and Mrs. Sangita Bansal arc
relatives of Mr. Pushpendra Bansal, No other managerial personnel are concerned ot interested.

bt
SO
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115, OTHER INFORMATION: '

1. Reasont of toss ot inadequate profits: Due to global slowdown and present scenario of the
country and other reasons beyond the control of management of the Company, the
Company has inadeguate profils. s

2. Sleps taken or proposed to be taken for improvenient: The Company is in continuous
cfforts to take appropriate steps for improvernent of its busmess.

3. Expected inerease in produetivity and profits in measurable terms: The Company is very
conscious about improvement in productivity and 5 nndertaking constant measures to
improve it ’

V. DPISCLOSURES:

The folfowing disclosures are mentioned in the Boards™ Report under the heading “Corporate

Governance” attached to the financisl statement:

(i) All elements of remuncration package such as salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options,
pensions, etc., of all the directors;

(i) Details of fixed component and performance linked incentive along with the performance
criteria;

(linService contracts, notice period, severance fees; and

{iv) Stock option details, if any and whether the same has been.issued at.a discouut as well as
the period over which accrued and over which exercisable.

Accordingly, your Direciors recommend the Special Resolution mentioned in itew no. 4 for
approval of the sharcholders. :

He is holding 30,714,198 equity shares of the Company and he is related to Mrs. Sangita Bansal
and Mr, Ramesh Bansal,

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives except
Mr. Pushpendra Bansal, Mr. Ramesh Bansal and Mrs. Sangita Bansal are considered to be
interested or conceimed in the above resolution.

ITEM NO. 5

Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjee (DTN:08497453) was appointed as an Additional Director {in the

capacity of an Independent Director) of the Company, w.e.f. 3™ Aagust, 2019 under Section .
161 of the Companies Act, 2013, pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination and

Remuneration Committes and approval of the Board of Directors. He holds office only up to

the date of the ensuing Annual General Mecting,

On recomimendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committce and approval of the
Board of Directors of the Company, signifying intention to propose Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjee
as a candidate for the office of an Tndependent Director of the Company to hold office for five
consecutive years for a period from 3" August, 2019 to 2 August, 2024 and shall not retire by
rotation. : '

Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjee is not disqualified from being appeinted as an Independent Director
in terms of Section 164 of the Companics Act, 2013 and has given his consent to act as a
Director. '

As per the Section 149 of the Act, an Independent Divector can hold office for a term up to 3
(five) consecutive years on the Board of Company and he shall not be inchuded n the total
mumber of Directors for retirement by rotalion. . :

The Company has also received a declaration from Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjee thal he meets
with the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-scction (6) of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1) (b} and Reguiation 25 of the Listing Regulations.
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M. Shiladitya Mukherjee possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge; inter alia, in
Hospitality Business.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjec tulfils the conditions for his appointment
as an Independent Director as specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Mr, Shiladitya Mukherjee is an
independent of the management, .

Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjee as an Independent
Dirgctor setting out the terms and conditions is available for inspection by members at the
“Registered Office of the Company during the business bours (10 am to 5 pm) on any working
day and also availabie at the venue of AGM. '

Accordingly, your Directors recommend the Ovdinary Resolution mentioned in item no. 5 for
approval of the shareholders.

He is not holding any equity shares of the Company and he is not related to any Divector of the
Company,

None of the Ditectors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company ot their relatives except
M. Shitaditya Mukherjee is considered to be interested or coneerned in the above resolution.

ITEM NO. 6

The Sharcholders of the Company at their 25" Annual General Meeting held on £1°
September, 2014 has appointed Mr, Pradeep Dhawan (DIN: 00519455) as an Independent

Director of the Company for a period of 5 years and the term of Mr. Pradecp Dhawan ended on
10" September, 2019.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors at their meetings held
on 2" Angust, 2019 on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of Independent
Directors, have recommended the re-appointment of Mr. Pradecp Dhawan as an Indcpendent
Director for a further period of 5 years from 11" September, 2019 to 10" September, 2024,

Mr. Pradeep Dhawan is not disqualiﬁed from being appointed as an Independent Director in
terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent to act as a Director.

As per the Section 149 of the Act, an Independent Director can hold office for a further periog
of 5 (five) consecutive years on the Board of the Company and he shail not be included in the
total number of Directors for retirement by rotation. ' -

The Company has also received a declaration from Mr. Pradeep Dhawan that he meets with the

ctiteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section {6) of Scction 149 of the Companies
" Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1) (b} and Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations. Mr. Pradeep
Dhawan possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge; inter alia, in Hospitality
Business. :

Tn the opinion of the Board, Mr. Pradeep Dhawan fulfils the conditions for his re-appointment
for the further périod of 5 (five) years as an Independent Dircctor as specified in the Companies
Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
Mr. Pradeep Dhawan is an independent of the management.

Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Pradeep Dhawan as an Independent Directox
setting out the terms and conditions is available for inspection by members at the Registered
Office of the Company during the business hours (10 am to 5 pm) on any working day and also
available at the vemie of AGM. :
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Accordingly, your Directors recommend the Special Resolution mentioned in item no. 6 for
approval of the shareholders. o o

. He is holding 10,976 equity shares of the Company and he is not related to any Ditector of the
Company. ' : '

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives except
Mr. Pradeep Dhawan is considered to be interested or concerned in the above resolution.

ITEMNO.7&8

The Sharchelders of the Company at the 29" Annual General Meeting held on 25™ Septembet,
2018 approved re-appointment of Mr. Ramesh Bansal (DIN: 00086256) as a Managing
Director of the Company for a period of 3 (three) years effective from 1* August, 2049 through
an Ordinary Resolution under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ramesh
Bansal, Managing Director will attain the age of 70 ycars on 4" October, 2019.

The Board of Directors of the Company (the ‘Board’}, at its meeting held on 2™ August, 2019
has, subject to the approval of members, revised the remuneration of Mr. Ramesh Bansal,
Managing Director, from ¥ 1,20,000 to T1,50,000 w.ef. 1% Qctober, 2019 for his remaining
period (i.e. upta 31¥ July, 2022) on the same terms and conditions as mentioned in the earlier
ordinary reschution passed in 29" Annual general Meeting held on 25" September, 2018.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Section §96 of the Cempanies Act, 201 3, the Company secks
consent of the members by way of special resolution for contivuation of his existing office after
the age of 70 years during the currency of his term of appointment.

Accordingly, your Directors recommend Special Resolutions mentioned in item no. 7 & 8 for
approval of the sharchelders, ' '

He is holding 1,51,520 equity shares of the Company and he ts related to Mr. Pushpendra
Bansal and Mrs. Sangita Bansal of the Company.

None of the Directors or Key Manageria! Personnel of the Company or their relatives except
Mr. Ramesh Bansal, Mr. Pushpendra Bansal and Mrs. Sangita Baisal are considered to be
interested or concerned in the above resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
FOR H S INDIA LIMITED

Place: Mumbai HITESH LIMBANI

Date: 2™ August, 2019 Company Secretary
ACS-31531

Registered Office: :

Unit No.202, Morya Blue Moon,

Off New Link Road, Andheri West,

Mumbai — 400 053, Maharashtra.
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ANNEXURE TONOTECE OF 307" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Dhetails of Directors seeking re-appointment at the 30" Annual General Mecting
[F1 prirstaneees of Regulation 30 (3 af' the SEBY (Listing Ohlu,auan amd Discloswre Tegniremens) ey latons, 2005 and Secroracial Siandard =2 of the: General thmgsl

Name of Director | Mrs. Sangita Bansal | Mr. Pushpendra Bansal | Mr. Shiladitya Mr. Pradeep Dhawan | Mr. Ramesh Bansa!
Mukhetjee
DIN 01571275 00086343 15407451 10519435 00086256
Lrsigration Diirector Auddlitional Additional Director | Independent Director | Managing Director/CF(
Direclod CED )
Datg of Bitth | 3/12¢1963 154064 1960 230341973 270171955 04 10/1950
Dale of 180942014 L5018 (13481201 ¢ 1709201 4 00/7005
appointmenk
Terms and | Director liable to retire | Appointment as & Appointmentasan | Re- appointment asan | Continue the office as 2
conditions  of | by rotation byt Dbiseetor Tndependent Director | Independent Director | Managing Divector
appointment/ ! excepding ayre of 70
| reappeiniment " e
Gualifications Masterin Philosephy | Civil Engincer Graduation in Hote! | Graduation in B.Sc
(History) Management Carering
Expertise in Hospitality Industry | Construction and Haospitality Business | Hospitality Business | Export-Tmpart &
specific Hospitality Business Hospitalivy Basiness
functional area
MNo. ol Shares | 2686450 3071198 - 10976 151520
lheld Iquity Shares Equity Sharss Equity Shares Equity Shares
Remunsration last | - T 100,000/ per month | - - i #1,20,080~
rawm per month
Dircctorship  in | 1, Uoeds It Hotels |1, Lords Tustilute - [. Marquis Hospitality [i. Globat Grumimarmo
othet Companies Ld. Managemesnt & Resorts Ld.
2, 355P Consultant and | Pwi. Led. Put. Lid, 2. Sione
Techno Servwces Lid. [2. Lords Sai Mia Hotels Designs {India) Pyl
3. Lords Inn Hotels And| Pwi. Ltd. Lid
Devebopers Ltd. 3. Kesar Motels Pyt Ltd.
4. Sahyaadri Health 14, 5857 Consultant
Touism and Techne |
Dot Lad. Serviens Ltd. -
5. Londs lisiitutc of |5, Vragkamman
Maagement Pyt Lid]  Sai Hospitality
6. . R Bagsal Salt Pl Lid.
Industries Pwi. Lid.
Membership — of | MEL NIL NIL NIT, NIL
cominitice in
wther Pubfic
Limited Company
No. of Board |4 “ 4 ]
Meetings
attended  during
the financial ycar
01512 . :
Felation Mr. Ramesh Bansal | Mr Ramesh Bansal and |- - M. Pushipoia Pasnsal
and Mr. Pushpendra | Mrs. Sangita Bansal are and BMes. Sangita Bansal
Bansal ate retatives of | relatives of - ai¢ relatives of
Mrs. Sanzita Bansal Rfr. Pughpendra Bansal Mr. Remesh Bansal
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Ta, .
The Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 30™ Annual Report of yoar Company together with
the Audited Financial Statememts and Auditors’ Report for the year ended 31 March, 2019,

FINANCIAL RESULTS: '  in Lakh)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Toial Revenue 2054 68 2743.83
Net Operating Profit 627.07 632.70
Less: Interest & Finance Charges 204.64 240.47
Less: Depreciation - 171.79 216.99
Net Profit Before Tax & Exceptional ltems ' 250.64 172,24
Add: Exceptional Items _ - 3.75
Net Profit Before Tax ' 250.64 175.99
Less : Provision for Taxation
~ Net Current Tax 7.00 13.50
- Drefesred Tax = (13.17) {90.23)
Net Profit After Tax ) 176.81 192.72
OPERATIONS:

The total revenue of your Company for the year 2018-1% was increased to T 2054.68 Lakh as
against T 2743 .83 Lakh of the previous year. Net Profit after tax of the Company was decreased
to T176.81 Lakh as against ¥ 192.72 Lakh of the previous year. '

During the year, there is no change in nature of business of the Company.
TRANSFER TO RESREVE: -

For the financial year ended 31% March, 2019, the Board has not proposed to transfer any
amount to Reserves.

DIVIDEND:

Tn order to conserve resources, your Directors have not recommended any dividend on equity
shares of the Company.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the m_éaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the year
ended 3 1™ March, 2019. -

SHARE CAPITAL:
During the year under review, the Company has not issued any securities.
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: - .

Mrs. Sangita Bansal, Director of the Company is liable (o retire by rotation at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting (AGM) and being eligible, offers hersell [or re-appointment.

Mr. Pushpendra Bansal, Chief Executive officer of th;a Company was appointed as an
Additional Directar w_e.f. 31* May, 2019 and holds office -upto the date of this ensuing AGM.



H S INDIA LIMITED ' ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

He is proposed to be appointed as a Managing Director of the Company for a period of 3 years
in this ensuing AGM w.e.f 1] * September, 2019.

Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjee was appointed as an additional ditector (in the capacity of
independent director) of the Company w.e.f. 3 August, 2019 and holds office upto the date of
this ensuing AGM. He is proposed to be appointed as an Independent Director of the Company
for a period of 5 years w.e.f the date of his appoiniment as an additional director iLe. 3"
August, 2019 upto the date of 2" August, 2024 and shall not retire by rotation.

Mr. Pradesp Dhawan was appointed as an independent direcior of the Company w.e.f. 25"
AGM held on 11" September, 2014 for a period of 5 years. He is proposed to be re-appointed
as an Independent Director of the Company for a further period of 5 years w.e.f. ik
September, 2019 upto the date of 10" September, 2024 and shall not retire by rotation.

Mr. Ramesh Bansal was re-appoinied as Managing Director of the Company for 2 period of 3
years w.e.f. 1% August, 2019 and he, who retires by rotatioh and being eligible, was also re-
appoinied as a director in 29" AGM held on 25" September, 2018. He is proposed to be
continned his term as a Managing Director in this ensuing AGM as his age is exceeding 70
years on 4™ October, 2019,

Particulars as per Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Seccretarial Standard-2 of the
General Meeting are enclosed as an Annexure with the notice of 30" Annual General Meeting.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent. Director under
Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he meets the criteria of independence laid
down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 (1)(b) and Regulation
25 ot'the Listing Regulations. :

FAMILARISATION PROGRAM TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

* As per Regulation 25 (7) of the Listing Regulations, Familiarisation Program has been carried
oul by the Company for the Independent Directors details of which has been posted on
Company’s website www. hsindia.in. . .

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

The Management Discussion and analysis as required under Regulation 34 (2) (e) of the Listing .
Regulations is annexed as Annexure-1 herewith and torms a pari of this report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

In compliance with Regulation 34 (3) of the Listing Regulations, a separate report on Corporate
Governance along with a certificate from the Auditors on its compliance is annexed as
Annexure-2, forms an integral part of this repott.

RATIO OF DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION TO MEDIAN EMPLOYEES®
REMUNERATION AND OTHER DISCLOSURES:

The table containing the names and other particulars of ratio of Directors® Remuneration fo
Median Employees” Remuneration in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies {Appointment and Remusneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is annexed as Anmexure-3.
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There arc no 'cmployces drawing remuneration as per limits prescribed in Rule 5 (2} of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As per Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the extract of the Annuat Refurn in Form

MGT-9 is annexed as Annexure~4 and the same has been posied on the Company’s website
www.hsindia.in .

n

BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year under review, 4 (Four) Board Meetings were held and the intervening gap
between the meetings did not exceed the period prescribed under the Act, Listing Regulation as

well as Secretarial Standard, the details of which are given in the Corporate Governance
Report.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

Details pertaining to the composition of Audit Committee and Other Commitices and ail
meetings were held during the year 2018-19, arc given in the Corporate Governance Repost.’

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3} (¢} of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of
. Directors hereby confirms that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2019, the:
applicable accounting standards have been followed and no material departures have been
made for the same.

(i) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year ended
31" March, 2019 and of the profit of the Company for the vear ended on that date.

(ili) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the asscts of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities.

(iv) the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financiak year ended 31 * March, 2019, on
a ‘going concern’ basis.

(v} the Directors had laid down internal financial control to be fotlowed by the company and
that such interal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively.

(vi) the Directors had devised proper system to ensute comphance with the provisions of all
applicable faws and that such systems were adeguate and operating effectively:

DISCLOSURE ON COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

Your directors confirm that the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, have been complied with.

o
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REMUNERATION POLICY: o '

The Company’s policy refating to Nomination and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other Employees as stipulated under Section 178 (4) of the Companics Act,
2013, has been disclosed in the Corporate Governance repert,

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. Pary & €o., Chartered Accountants (Finm Reg. No-007288C), were appoinied as
Statutory Audilors of the Company up to the conclusion of the 30" AGM of the Company.

The Auditors in their report have referred o the notes forming part of the accounts. The said
" notes are self explanatory and do not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark
or disclaimer. No fraud reported by them: under Section 143 (12) of the Act.

On the expiry of the term of the existing statutory auditor of the Company, the Audit
Committee of the Company has proposed and the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 2™
August, 2019 has recommended the appointment of M/s. I. M. Pabari & Associates, Chartered
Accountants {Firm Reg. No-117752W), as the statutory Auditors of the Company for a period
of 5 vears w.e.f. conclusion of the 30" AGM of the Company Liil the conclusion of the 35%
AGM of the Company subject to the approval of shareholders of the Company in this ensuing
AGM. :

INTERNAL AUDITOR:

M/s. J. Bhavsar & Co., Chartered Accountants at Surat, the internal auditors of the Company
have conducted periodic audit of all operations of the Company. The Aundit Committee has
reviewed the findings of Tnternal Auditors regularly and their reports have been well received
by the Audit Committee.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: .

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companics Act, 2613, your Compary had
appointed Mr. Manish R Patel, Company Secretary in Practicc at Surat to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 201819, The Secretarial Audit Report
(Form No. MR-3) is annexed herewith as Annexure-S. The report does not contain any
qualifications, reservation or adverse remarks. '

SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE C OMPANIES:

During the year, your Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate
Companies.

" PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT:

Your Company has not given any loans ot guarantees covered under the Provisions of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013, The dciails of the Investment made by the Company are given
- 1 the notes to fhe financial statements. '

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY:

All related parly transactions that were entered into during the financial year were at anm’s
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. All related Party Transactions were
placed before the Audit Committee and the Board for approval. Prier omaibus approval of the
Audit Committee has been obtained for the transactions which are of a foreseen and in

A
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tepetitive nature. Policy on Transactions with Related Parties as approved by the Board is
uploaded on the Company’s website www.hsindia.in.

During the year, your Company were not enteted into any material related party transactions,
Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as required under Section 134(3}h) of
the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 is not applicable.

Suitable disciosure as required under AS-18/Ind-AS-24 has been made in Noic to the Financial
Statement, :

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHNAGE:

The Company’s shares are listed with the BSE Limited and the Company has paid the
necassary listing fees and custody fees for the Financial Year 2019-20.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

There have been no material changes and .commitments, affcct_iﬁg‘thc financial position of the
Company which occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial
statements relate and the date of this report,

REPORT ON CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, ABSORPTION OF TECHNOLOGY
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

In accordance with the requirement of Section 134(3)(m} of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule & {3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, your Dirgctors furnish hereunder the
additional information as required.

A. Conservation of Energy:

Your Company has made all possible efforts to closely monitor power consumption on
daily basis so as o reduce wastage, The Company is also trying 1o find ways and means to
reduce power consumption and thus reduce the overall energy cost.

™y
Your Company is using PNG (Pipelines Natural Gas) in the Kitchen and other operational
arcas. Your Company is also using power savers in electric panels and in Guest Rooins
with LED fittings. Your Company is also using DG set for utilising alternate sources of
energy. During the year, your company does not have any capilal investment on energy
conservation equipment. '

B. Technology Absorption:
The project of your Company has no technelogy absciption, hence no particulars are
offered.

C. Total Foreign Exchange Earning and Ouigo:

Particulars - 3018-19 2017-18
Amount (3) Amonnt %)
Total Foreign Exchange used - -
Total Foreign Exchange earned 4,412,156 3,700,742
RISK MANAGEMENT:

Although not mandatory, the Company has constituted a Risk Management Commitice a3 2
measute of good povernance. The details of the Committee and its ierms of reference are set
out in the Corporate Govemance Report,
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A Risk Management Policy was framed and approved by the Board. The objective of this
policy is to minimize the adverse impact of various risks attached with the business goals and
ohjectives and fo enhance the value of slakeholders.

The 'Management has put in place adequate and effective system and man power for the
purposes of rigk management. In the opinion of the Board, there are no risks which would
threaten the existence of the Company, '

BOARYD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 (10) of the Listing
Regulations, Board has carvied out an annnal performance evaluation of its own performance,
Commitiees and the Directors individually, The manner in whlch the evaluation has been
carried out, detailed below:

The pettormance evaluation of the Board as a whole, Chairman and Non Independent Directors
- was carried out by the Independent Directors. The Independent directors evaluated the
parameters viz., level of engagement, duties, responsibilities, performance, obligations and
governance safeguarding the interest of the Company. The performance evaluation of
Independent directors was carried out by the entire Board.

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY:

A diverse Board emables cfficient functioning through differences in perspective and skili, and
aiso fosters differentiated thought process at the back of varied industrial and management
expertise. gender and knowledge, The Board recognizes the importance of diverse composition
and has adopted a Board Diversity Policy which sets out the apploau,h to dwersﬁy The Board
Diversity Policy is available on our website www.hgindia.in

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an lnternal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is well
defined in the organisation. The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the cfficacy
and adequacy of internal control sysferns in the Company, its compliance with operating
systems, acconnting procedures and policies at all focations of the Company. Based on the
repott of Internal Audit function, process owners undertake corrective action in their respective
arcas and thereby strengthen the controls, Significant audit observations and coerective astions
suggested are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company has adopted Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy in accordance with
Section 177 (9) of the Companics Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations to
deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement, if any. The Vigil Mechanism / Whistle
Blower Policy is available on the Company’s website www hsindia.in.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has duly constituted Tnternal Complaints Committee pursuant to Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.
During the year, the Company had not received any wmpidmtb and no complaints were
pending as on 31% March, 2019,

.
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DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS, COURTS AND TRIBUNALS:

During the year, po significant and material order has been passed by the Regulators, Couris’
and Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

During the period under review, the relations with the most valuabie hurnan resources of the
Company remained cordial and peaceful. Your Directors wish to place on record their
appreciation for the devoted services rendered by the staff of the Company.

MAINTAINANCE OF COST RECORDS:

Your Company is not required to maintain cost records as speclﬁcd by the Central Government
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. :

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY: .
Provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility unde1 Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND APPRECIATION:

Your Directors would like to cxpress their appreciation for the assistance and co-operation
received from the Financial Institutions, the Bankers, Government authorities, customers,
vendors and sharcholders during the year under review. Your Directors also wish to record
their recognition of the cnstomer suppott and patronagc by the corpora(c houses in and acound
Surat,

Your Directors also wish 1o place on record their deop sense of apprecialion [or the
commitment displayed by all cxecutives, officers and staff,” which enable the Company to
deliver a good all-round record performance.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

RAMESH BANSAL SANGITA BANSAL

" Place: Mumbai Managing Director ~ Director
Date : 2" August, 2019 DIN-00086256 DIN-01571275
Registered Office:

Unit No.202, Morya Blue Moon,
Off New Link Road, Andheri West,
Mumbai — 400 053,

Maharashtra
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ANNEXURE- 1
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REFORT

1. BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT, INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

The Indian teurism market is fast growing with immense potential due to the country's rich
cultural and geographical diversity. Tt is one of the major sectors contributing to GDP of the
country and is driven by sleady cconomic growth. The Hotel segments are expected to drive
growth of the industry in 2019, growing at a rate of 13.20%.

Tourism has now become a significant industry in India. It is a sun rise industry, ap
employment generator, a significant source of foreign exchange for the country. Tourism in
india is the third largest foreign exchange earner of the country. The booming tourism industry
has had a caseading effect on the hospitality sector with an inerease in the occupancy ratios and
average room rates.

2, OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISK AND CONCERNS:

Your Company is in well position to take advantage of the following situations:
& Healthy economy having positive support of Tourism Sector.

Well framed State and Central Governient policies to attract tourists,

Proximity to Railway station and Bus station.

Healthy Competition in the city. :
"Extending the product portfolio by offering various types of facilities.

Demand between the national and the inbound tourists can be easily managed due to
difference tu the period of holidays. h

There are many regional, domestic and international factors which reduce tourist traffic and the
business of the hotels. Lack of trained man power is aiso a threat for the hotel industry. High
tax structure as per GST does not appear to be conducive for the Hotel industry as it may affect
the revenues of the Hotels. '

The Government plans to develop tourisim infrastructure across the country to provide a better
tourism experience for tourists. Schemes such as Swadesh Darshan, PRASHAD, and adopt a
heritage are expeeted to gain momentum and boost overall tourism growth. In order o project
India as a 365 days tourist destination globally, the Ministry of Tourism is explering newer
destinations and also actively prometing under-developed tourism destinations through
development of infrasiructure and better comnectivity. This 1s expected lo create growth
opportunities for different stakeholders such as hotels, restaurants, tour operatots, elc. '

3. DETAIL OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS:

(iy Inveniory Turnover Ratio increased by 28.79% as the Company has purchased liguor from
local vendor in small batches for optimisation of investory utilization,

(ii) Interest Coverage Ralio increased by 31.61% due to reduction of interest rate and reduction
of ptincipal amount. The effective amount of interest was reduced. .

(iiiyReturn on Net Worth of the Company was decreased by, 15.02% due to higher net profit
after tax in previows year on account of large amount of deferred tax liabilities reversal. As
the effective Corporate Income Tax rate on the company were reduced from nearly 33.00%
to approximately 27.50% in vear 2017-18, the provisions made in eatlier years were
reduced as no such benefits were available in- the yecar 2018-19. Hence, the net profit is

~ lower to that cxtent.
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4. FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

The total revenue of your Company for the year 2018-19 was increased to T 2954.68 Lakh as
against T 2743.83 Lakh of the previous year. Net Profit after tax of the Company was decreased
to T176.81 Lakh as against T 192.72 Lakh of the previous year.

5. FUTURE PROSPECTS:

There is a4 great opportunity for teurism in India. The government has already given high
priority to toarism as a contributing segment for sconomic growth. International hotel chains
will likely increase their expansion and invesiment plans in India and are expected to account
for 50% share in the Indian hespitality industry by 2022, from the current 44%.

However, your company to believe that the long term prospecis for the travel and tourism
industry in India are more attractive. As mid market faces very litlle disturbances, your
company is at locations where they are targeting the mid-market segment, provide comfort and
look as per guests” requirements. Your Directors look forward to the future with confidence.

6. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

The Company has proper, strong, independent and adequate ioternal control systems to ensure
that all assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition
and that transaction are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The internal control
systems are supplemented by an extensive programme of internal audits reviewed by
manapement and documented policies, guidelines and procedures. The internal control sysiems
of the Company are desigtied to ensure that the financial and other records are reliable, for
preparing financial statements and other data, and for maintaining accountability of assets.

7. HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT:
The manpower employed in your Company for 201 8-19 was 216 employees.

The Company depends extensively on its human assets and consider this as one of the most
precious asset and not affordable to lose. : :

Your Company has a team of able and experienced industry professionals. Your company
always believe to invest in human resources by means of providing various facilities, with a
view to strengthen its presence in existing business and for taking advantage of the efmerging
growlh opportunities in the hospitality sector, Your Company seeks regular feedback from its
employees to ascertain their levels of satisfaction and to ensure that employees” morale and
motivation are constantly improved. Critical human resource issues are analysed, corrective
actions initiated and results monitored regularly. Tn order to preserve competent employees and
to provide homely environment, your Company has amanged monthly staff functien, religious
programs, picnic tours, etc. Human resource is drawn from diverse academic backgrounds and
the Company has placed emphasis on recruiting people with formal training that matches their

job profile.
8. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Certain statements made in the Management discussion and analysis report, describing the
Compuny's objectives, projections, estimates, predictions and cxpectations may be forward
looking statements, within the meaning of applicable securitics law and regulations and actual
results may differ materially from those expressed or implied. Significant factors that make
differences to Company's operations include competition, changes in Government policies and
regulations, tax regimes and economic development within India. The Company assumes ne
responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements, on the basis
of any subsequent development, information or events or otherwise, -
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ANNEXURE- 2

QQRPQRATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY

Your Company sirongly believes in adopting and adheting to good corporate governance
practices. Company’s philosophy of Corporate Governance is to ensure:

(i)  that the Board and top management of the company arc fully appraised of the affairs of
the company that is aimed at assisting them in the efficient conduct of the company so as
to meet company’s obligation to the shareholders.

(i)  that the Board exercise its fiduciary responsibilities towards sharchelders and creditors
50 as to ensure high accountability.

(i} that all disclosure of information to present and potential investors are maximized.

(ev)  that the decision making process in the otganization ig transparent and are backed by
documentary evidence.

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As on 31% March, 2019, the sirength of the Board of Directors of the Company were 5
Directors out of which 1 Dircctor was Executive Prometer Director, 1 was Non-executive
Promater Director {Woman Director) and 3 Directors were Non-executive Independent
Directors. The more than half of the Board has Non Executive Independent Divectors.

Number af Board Meetings held and the dates of the Board Meetings:

4 (Four) Board Meetings were held during the financial year 2018-19 and requisite quoram was
present throughout ail the Board Meetings of the Company. The dates on which the said
meetings were held are as follows: :

1 [ 30" May, 2018 2 | 10™ August, 2018 37 14" November, 2018 |
4 | 12" February, 2019

The maximum gap between any two board meetings was less than one hundred and twenty
days. All material information was circulated to the directoss before the meeting or placed at
the meeting, including minimum information required to be made available to the Board.

The last Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 25" September, 2018.

Details of attendance at the Board Meetings, Last Annual General Mecting and Shareholding of
gach Director arc as follows: ' :

Name Designation Category | Attendance Particulars | No. of Equity
Board l.ast AGM | Shares held
Meetings as on
. 31.03.2019
Mr. Ramesh Bansal* | Managing ED 4 = Yes 151520
Director /CFO
Mrs. Sangita Bansal | Director NED 4 = Yes 2686480
Mr. Pradecp Dhawan | Direclor NED (T) 4 Yes 10970
Mr. Nilkanth Barat # | Director NED () 2 . Yes Nil
Mr, Dinesh Mistry Dicector NED (T) 3 Yes Nit

ED — Executive Divector { NED - Non-Execitive Pivector /WEINE —Non Executive Directer Independent
* Re-gppointed as a Managing Divector of the Company w.c.F. 01882010 for 3 years.
# Resigned as a Director w.e.f 11.07.2019,
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Name of other listed entities where directors of the Company ate Directors and the category of

Directorship., -

Name of the Director Name of other Listed Companics Cutegory of Directorship

in which the concemed Director is
a Director

Mr. Ramesh Ransal - —
Mrs. Sangita Bansal Eords Tshwar Hotels Lisnited - Managing Direclor
M. Pradeep Dhawan - ' -
M. Nitkanth Barot - -
Mr. Diinesh Mistry - -

Number of other companies or committees of which the Director is a Director /. Member /
Chairman: :

Name of the Director No. of other Companies in which No. ol uther Commitiee position
Director held
Unlisted Public | Unlisted Private Member Chairman
Company Company :
Wr. Ramesh Bansal | 1 - --
Mrs, Sangita Bansal 2 3 - -
Mr. Pradeep Dhawan - 1 - -

Mr. Nilkanh Barmt - - : - - -
Mr, Dinesh Mistry - - _ -

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 committees and Chairman ot
more than 5 Committces across all the Companies in which they are Directors. All the
Directors have made necessary disclosures in this regards to the Company.

In accordance with the Regulation 26{1) of the Listing Repulations, the number of
directorship/membership/chairmanship  excludes  directorship/membership/chaicmanship  of
private companies, foreign companies and companies wnder Seotion 8 of Lthe Companies Act,
2013, Membership/Chairmanship of only Audit Committeccs and Stakeholders' Relationship
Committees of all Public Limited Company (excluding H S India Limited) have been
considered. ' .

The Company has a process to provide, inter-alia, the minimum information to the Board as
required under Part A of Schedule 11 of Regulation 17(7) of the Listing Regulations pertaining
to Corporate Governance.

Mr. Ramesh Bansal and Mr. Pushpendra Bansal are brothers. Mrs. Sangita Bansal is wife of
Mr. Pushpendra Bansal. No other director is related to any other director of the Company.

The Company has not entered into any materialty significant transactions during the year under
report with promoter directors, senior management staff’ etc. that could have potential conflict
of interest with the Company at large.

Skill/Expertise/Competence of the Board of Directors:

The Board comprises of qualified members who bring in the required skills, competence and
expertise that allow them (o make effective contribution to its Beard and Commiitees.

In the context of the Company business and sector for it to function effectively, the company
requires skills/expertiscs/competencies in the area of Finance, Regulatory, Strategy, Business
Leadeeship, Technology, Sales and Marketing, Hospitality, Risk & Govetnance and Public
Relations.
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The Board is satisfied that its current composition reflects an appropriate mix of knowledge,
skills, experience, diversity and independence required for it to funclion properly.

During the year 2018-19, no Independent Director has resigned.
Meeting of Independent Directors: : -

During the year 2018-19, the separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on
12" February, 2019, as required under Schedule 1V of the Companics Act, 2013 and Regulation
25 (3) of the Listing Regulations without the presence of non-independent directors and other
members of the management. ‘

Familiarisation Program te Independent Dircctors:

As per Regulation 25 (7) of the Listing Reguiations, Familiarisation Program has been carried
out by the Company for the Independent Directors details of which has been pested on
Company’s website www.hsindia.in.

Note on Directors seeking appointment/re-appoiniment:

Mrs. Sangita Bansal, Director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting (AGM) and being ¢ligible, offers herseif for re-appomtment.

Mr. Pushpendra Bansal, Chief Executive officer of the Company was appoinicd as an

. Additiona| Director w.e.f 31% May, 2019 and holds office upto the date of this ensuing AGM.
He is proposed to be appointed as a Managing Director of the Company for a peried of 3 years
in this ensuing AGM w.e.f. 11" September, 2019. :

Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjee was appointed as an additional director (in the capacity of
independent director) of the Company w.e.f. 3 August, 2019 and holds office upto the date of
this ensuing AGM. He is proposed to be appointed as an Tndependent Director of the Company
for a period of 5 years w.e.f. the date of his appointment as an additional director i.e. 3"
August, 2019 upto the date of 2'¢ August, 2024 and shall not retire by rotation.

- Mr. Pradecp Dhawan was appointed as an independent director of the Company w.c.f 25"
AGM beld on 11" September, 2014 for a peried of 5 yeard. He is proposed w be re-appointed
as an Independent Diroctor of the Company for a further period of 5 years w.et, 11"
September, 2019 upto the date of 10" September, 2024 and shall not retire by rotation.

Mr. Ramesh Bansal was re-appointed as Managing Director of the Company for a period ol 3
vears w.e.f. 1¥ August, 2019 and he, who retires' by rotation and being eligible, was also re-
appointed as a director in 29" AGM held on 25" September, 2018, He is proposed to be
continued his term as a Managing Director in this ensuing AGM as his age is exceeding 70
years on 4" October, 2019. :

" Particulars as per Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard-2 of the
General Meeting are enclosed as an Annexure with the notice of 30™ Annual General Mectin g

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee acts as a link between the management, the statutory and internal
auditers and the Board of Directors and oversees the financial repotting process.

4 (Four) Audit Committee Mectings with requisite quorum were held during the financtal year
2018-19, the date on which the said meetings were held are as fotlows:
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e T e
1 ] 30™ May, 2018 2 [ 10™ Augusi, 2018 3T 14% November, 2018 |

4 | 12™ February, 2019

The details of composition of the Committee and their sitendance at the meetings are given
below: :

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings attended
Mi. Pradecp Dhawan Chairman NED (I} . 4
Mr, Ramesh Bansal Member ED 4
Mr. Nilkanth Barot* Member NED () 2
Mr. Dinesh Mistry ‘Member NED {I) 3

* Resigned us a Member we . 11.07.2019.

The Company Sccreiary acts as a Secretary to the Commiitee, -

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee was formed with the responsibility for
determining the remuneration for all executive directors and Key Management Personnel,
inchuding any compensation payments, such as retirement benefits or stock options and also to
delermine principles, criteria and the basis of remuneration policy of the company and shall
also recommend the appointment/removal and monitor the level and structure of pay for senior
management, i.e. one level below the Board,

2 (Two) Nomination and Remuneration Committec Meetings with requisite quorum were held
during the financial year 2018-19, The date on which the said meetings were held are as
follows:

[T 10 August, 2018 - [ 27 12" Febrary, 2019 L

The details of composition of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given
below:

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings attended
Mr. Pradeep Dhawan Chairman . NED (DY 2
Mr. Nilkanth Barot* Member NED (I -2
Mr. Dinesh Mistry Member NED (D) . L

* Resigned as a Member w.e. £ 11.07.2019.

Presently, the Company is nol paying any sitting fees to is Non-Executive Directors for
attending meetings of the Board, Audit Committee and other Cormittees, However, during the
vear ended 31 March, 2019, your Company has paid remuneration to its Executive Director
as under:

Name & Designation of Director Tenure upio Salary Perquisites

F in Lakh) (% in Lakh)
*Mr. Ramesh Bansal, 31% July, 20619 14.40 - Nil
Managing Director/CEOQ .-

* Re-appoiniad as 2 Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. 01.08.2019 for 3 years.

The Company has formulated the Nomination and Remuneration Policy to lay down criterta
- and terms & conditions with regards to identifying persons who are qualified to become

-Directors (Executive & Non-Executive) and persons who are qualified to be appointed in

Senior Management and Key Managerial Positions and to determine their remuneration. Briel

description of the said policy as below:

w26
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* Remuneration Policy:

Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee shall recommend the remuneration, including the

- commission based on the net profits of the Company for the Execuiive and Non — Execntive
Ditectors. This will be then appreved by the Board and sharcholders. Prlor approval of
sharcholders will be obtained wherever applicable.

The Company pays remuneration by way of salary, perquisites and allowances (fixed
component) to Managing Director(s), Whole time Director. Repwneration is paid within the
ceiling approved by the Shareholders.

The remuneration paid to Executive Directors is determined keeping in view the industry
benchmark and the relative performance of the Company to the indusiry performance.
Perquisites and retirement benefits are paid according to the Company pollcy as appticable to
all employees.

Independent Non-Executive Directors are appointed for theit professional expertise in their
individual capacity as independent professionals. Independent Non- Executive Directors shall
he received sitting fees for at ending the mecting of the Board and Board Committees as may-
be decided by the Board and/or approved by the Shareholders from time to time.

# Directors, KMPs and Sepior management personnel;

The remuneration of Directors, KMPs and senior management largely consists of basic salary,
perquisites, allowances and performance incentives. Perquisites and retirement benefits are
paid according to the Company policy, subject to prescribed statutory ceiling,

The components of the total remuneration vary for different grades and are governed by the
industry pattern, qualification & experience/merits, performance of cach employee, The
Company while deciding the remuneration package takes into consideration current
employment scenario and remuneration package of the industry.

The Nomination and Rcmuncratmn Policy 15 uploaded on the Company's website
www. hsindia.in.

# Performance Evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 (10) of the Listing
Regulations, the Board has carried out an anmmaal performance’ cvaiuation of it own
performance, Committees and the Directors individually. The manner in which the evalaation
has been carricd out, dotailed befow:

The performance evaluation of the Board as 4 whole, Chairman and Non Independent Directors
was carried oul by the Independent Directors. The Independent directors evaluated the
patameters viz., level of engagement, duties, responsibilities, performance, obligations and
governance sateguarding the interest of the Company. The performance evaluation of
Independent directors was carried out by the entire Board. :

5, STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIF COMMITTEE:

_The Stakeholders Relationship Committec was comstituted for Redressal of stakeholders’
complaints like transfer of sharcs, non-receipt of annual report, ete.

4 (Four) Stakcholders Relationship Committee Meetings with requisite quorum were held
during the financial year 2018~19, The date on which the said meetmgs were held are as.
follows:
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[ | 30" May, 2018 2| 10™ August, 2018 | 3| 14" November, 2018 |
4 | 12" February, 2019

The details of composition of the Committes and their attendance at the meetings are given
below:

Name Designation Category | Mo, of Meetings attended

Mr. Pradecp Dhawan Chairman NED (1) 4
Mr. Nilkanth Barot * Mecmber NED (I} ' 2
Mr. Binesh Mistry Member NED (T} 3

* Resigned as a Member w.e.f. 11.07.2019.
Mr. Hitesh Limbani, Company Secretary is a Compliance Officer of the Company.

During the financial year, the Company kad received 1 (One) investor complaint and it was
resolved within time to the satisfaction of the shargholders /investors. No complaints were
pending as on 31™ March, 2019.

6. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE;

Risk Management Committee comprises viz., Mts. Sangita Bansal (Chairman) and Mr. Dinesh
Mistry (Member), Mr. Pushpendra Bansal {Member), No Risk Management Committce
meeting was held during the year.

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

(A) Gemgral Meeting

(i) _Annual General Meeting:

| Details _ Date Time . Yenue
| [ . "
if: Annual General 257 September, 2018 | 12.30 P.M. ‘Kalash', Dhake
geting 2017-18 Col 1. P. Road
28" Anmual General | 26" September, 2017 | 030 AM. | —olom: . P. Road,
Andheri (W),
Meeting 2016-17 Mumbai — 400 053
27" Annual General 24™ September, 2016 | 2.30 A M. Maharashtra.
Meeting 2015-16 ‘ i

(1) Exira-ordinary General Meeting: During the year, no EX_U'a-drdinary General Mecting
was held.

(B) Special Resolation
A. At the 27" Anmual General Meeting of the Company held on 24" September, 2016, no
Special Resolution was passed —

B. At the 28" Annual General Meeting of the Company heid on 26" September, 2017, no
Special Resolution was passed,

C. At the 29" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 25" September, 2018, one
Special Resolution was passed —

{iy For alteration in memorandum of association of the company as per Companies
Act, 2013;

(C) Postal Ballot
(i) Whether any Special Resolution passed last year through Postal Ballot: No _
(i) ‘Whether any Special Resolution s propmed 1o be L,oﬂduaed through Postal Ballot: No
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- 8. OTHER DISCLOSURES:

(i) Disclosures on materialty significant related party iransactions that may have potential
conflict with the interests of the company at large: NIL
Transactions with the related partics are disclosed inn the notes to the accounts forming
part of the accounts. - :

(iy  Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the
Company by SEBIL, ROC, Stock Exchange or any statutory authority, on any matter
related to capital markets, during the last 3 financial yeavs: NIL

(#)  Vigil Mechanism/Whistie Blower Policy is uploaded on the Company’s websile
www _hsindia.in and during the year under review, no personnel has been denied access
1o the audit committee.

(iv)  The Company has complied with all mandatosy requirements of Corporate Governance
under Regulstions 34 of the Llstmg Regulalions.

{(v) Policy on dealing with related party transactions is uploaded on the Company’s wcbsuc
www.hsindia.in

(vi)  Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) of the Listing Regulations, the Board has received
Managing Director/CFO and CEOQ certificate for the Financial Year euded 31" March,
2019. '

{vi) The Company has not raised any funds through preferential aflomment or qualificd
institutions placement during the Financial Year ended 3 1¥ March, 2019,

(viii) The Company has complied with the requirements of sub-paras (2) to (10) of Part C of
Schedule V (Corporate Governance Report) of the Listing Regulations,

(ix)  The company has complied with the corporate governance requirements of Regulation
17 to 27 of the Listing Regulations and Clanges Tb) to (i} of Sub-Regulation (2) of
Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations. '

(x) The Company has not adopted non-mandatory requirements of the Listing regulations.

(xi)  The Company has no subsidiary, so policy on material subsidiary is not applicable.

(xii) The Board has accepied all recommendation of all 1ts Committees of the Boards in the

. financial year ended 31™ March, 2019.

(xiiiy Total fees for all services paid by the Company te M/s. Pary & Co., Statutory Auditor:-

Rs.1,00,000/-.

9, MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The quarterly financial resuits are generally published in the Financiai Express in English and
Mumbai Lakshadip in Marathi. All other official news releases are first forwarded to the stock
exchanges and subseguently released to the media. Further, all periodic statutory reports and
other official news releases are also uploaded on the company’s website www.hsindia.in.

The Company normally gets published financial results and other communications to the
shateholders in the above newspapers.

The Company maintains a functional website where the. prescribed information as per
Companies Act and Listing Reguiations, are being displayed on the website of the Company
www. hsindia.in. '

Al periodicals compliance like shareholding pattern, Corporate Governance Report, Financial
Rcsu]tq etc is alse being filed electronically with online portal “BSE Listing Centra”.

The Managernent Discussion & Analysis Report is atso appended elsewhere with this Annual
Repart. '
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10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION: ’
.| Annual Cieneral Meeting
Date and Time T ] 1o September, 2019 at 9:00 a.n.
Venne ot 'Lidopi Shree Krighna!, Dhake Colony, I P. Read, Andheri (W),
] Mumbai - 400053, Maharashira
2. | Financial Year | F Aprl, 2618 to 317 March, 2019
3. | Dividend Payment Date ;| Mo Dividend has been recommended
4. | Registered Office of the - ¢ | A-1, Manigh Kaveri, Buliding No. 18, Manish Nagar,
company ). P. Road, Andheri (Waest), Mumbai — 400 0353, Maharashitra,

Changed w.ef. 01.06 2019
Unit No.202, Morya Blus Moon, Off New Lmk Road. Andher West,
Mumbai — 400 053, Maharashtra. -
Esmnail: bsindialimitedi@omail.com
Website : wwww hsindiain’
5. | Listing en Stock Exchange | : | BSE Limited
: Phiroze Jegjeebhoy Towers, Dalat Streel,
Mumbai — 400 (81, Makarashtra

6. | Aovual hsting fees : | Duly paid for the year 2018-19 and 2019-20
7. | Stock Code _ '
(a) Trading Symbol at i | BSE Limited, Mumbat
() Demat ISIN Numbers in | | Equity Shares INET31B01610 S32145/HOTLSILY
NSDL & CDSL
8. { Stoek Market Data . BSE Linited :
High &) - Low ()
Apnl, 2018 13.00 9.53
May, 2018 12.50 . RAOG
June, 2018 . 19.25 7.01
July, 2018 V1AT ks
August, 2018 11.43 8.38
September, 2018 11.00 8.51
October, 2018 67 8.02
MNovember, 2018 2,40 ) g.12
Decernber, 2008 278 ’ . . R.05
Janwary, 2019 10.24 §.54
Febraary, 2019 10.20 735
bMarch, 2019 : 044 7.45
9. | Share Price Performance compared wilh broud based indices- BSE
14 - ~T 40000
12 - 39000
10 - - 38000
8 - 37000
6 - - 36000
4 35000
2 : . g - 34000
0 T T [P B A R R e P Ty - i [ 3 33000

\‘:b O RO BICCPLIE
é\fﬁ N Y,«}"O ,::;zﬁ o \;o Q@_‘" & 4§g\,‘b"’
-@~H § India Ltd. Monthly High
«&-BSE Sensex Monthly High




H S INDIA LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

10. A. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31™ March, 2019:
No. of Equity Shares No. of ¥ of " No. of % of
held Shareholders Shareholders | Shares held | Shareholding
1 -500 1613 66.85 317755 1.96
501-1000 335 13.88 296368 1.83
1001-2000 180 7.46 291179 1.79
2001-3000 70 2.90 183772 113
3001-4000 36 1.49 127884 0.79
4001-5000 33 1.37 155991 0.97
5001-10000 58 2.40 410936 2,52
10001 & above 88 3.65 | 14453515 89.00
GRAND TOTAL 2413 LGD).00 16238400 1 G )
Physical Mode 220 (. 9.12 565800 3.48
Electronic Mode 2193 90.88 15672600 96.52
B. Catepory of Shareholders as.on 31" March, 2019:
Categary Category of Sharcholders . Total Asa
Code Number of | Percentage
Shares of {A+B+C)
A) Shavcholding of Promoter &
{ Promaoter Group
(1) Indian 6553728 40.30
{23 Foreign 0 (.00
Sub-Taotal {A) 6553718 40.36
R’ Public Shareholding .
(1 Institnations -0 0.00
(2) Non-Instiltions
- Bodies Corporate 413337 2.54
- Individuals 9234228 56.87
_= Independent Director 10976 .07
- NRI's/OBC s/Foreign National 24271 .15
- Trust l 0.00
- Clearing Members 1859 0.01
Sub-Total (B) 9684672 59.64
() Shares held by Custodians and i
against which Depository 0 0.00
Receipt has been issued
Sub-Tetal (C) 9 0.00
GRAND TOTAL (A)+{ByHC) 16238400 100.00
" 11.| Dematerialization of Shares " As on 31° March, 2019, 15,672,600 equily shares
constituting 96.52% of the Equity Share Capital of the
Company stand dematerialized.
12.| Outstanding GDRs/f The Company has not issued GDRs/ADRs. As on 3%
ADRs/Warranls or March, 2019, no Warranis/Convertible  Instryments
any Cenvertible outstanding for conversion.
Ingtruments
13, Cotnn1odify price risk or : During the year, there is no Commodity price risk or
foreipn exchange risk and foreign exchange risk and hedging activities.
hedging activities
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14, | Hotel T.ocation : Lords Plaza

Qpp. Linear Bus Staud,

Ring Road, Swat - 395 003,

E-mail : hsindialimited@gmail.com

15. | Share Transfer System : The ransfer of shares in physical forre is affected by the
Registrar and Transfer Agents mentionad as above within
the prescribed time period from the dale of its receipl
subject to the documents being in order and complete in
al] respects. The Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee of
the Board of Dircctors obscrves this transfor system
quarterly and takes note of the stalement/register of Share |
transter reccived frem the Registrar and Transfer Agents,

A half yearly compliance certificate under Reguwation 7
{3) of the Listing Rcgulations, jointly signed by
compliance officer and RTA, certifying that all the above
stated activilies are being carried out by RTA, is regulaly

submitted to BSE Lid,
6. | Credit Rating 1 Rating - IND BBA-/Stable has been assigned by India
Ratings and Research Pvt, Lid,
17. | Share Transfer Agent & "1 M/s. Rigshare Services Private Limited
Address for . Unit: {(H S India Limited)
Correspondence 1% Floor, Bharat Tin Worls Building,

Opp. Vasant Oasis Apartments (Next To Keys Fotel),
Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri (East),

Mumbai — 400059, Maharashira

E-naail : investor@bigsharconline.com

Tel. No. (022 62638200, Fax No, {022) 62638299
Website: www. bigshal regn!ine,com

H & India Limited
Unit No.202, Morya Blue Mmm Off New Link Read,
Andheri West., Mumbai - 430 053, Mahavashtra.

E-~mail: hsindialimited@gmail.com
Tel. No. (022) 49240174
Website: www hsindia in

. RECONCILTATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT:

In keeping with the requirements of the SEB! and BSE Ltd., an audi! by 4 qualified Practicing
Company Secretary carvied out to reconcile the totat admitted capital with NSDU and CDSE
and the total issued and listed capital. The said audit confirims (hat the total issued / paid-up
capital tallics with the fotal number of shares in physical form and the total number of
dematerialised shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

12. AUDI'TORS® CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Compliance Certificate [rom Auditors 1cga|.dmg compllance of conditions "of corporate
governance is annexed as Annexure-6.

13. CERTIFICATE FROM PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY FOR NON-
QUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS:

Certificate from Pructicing Company Secretary regarding non-qualifications of Directors

annexed as Annexure-7. )

14. DISCLOSURES IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN
AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has duly constituted Taternal Complaints Committee pursuamt fo Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Preventiosn, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,

During the year, the Company had not reccived any complaints and no complaints were
pending as on 31" March, 2019,
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15, DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE
ACCOUNT/UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT: Not Applicable

16. DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS AS PER PART E OF SCHEDULE. 11 OF THE
LISTING REGULATIONS:

(i) The Company has published guarterly and half yearly financial results in newspapers as
mentioned and uploaded the same in websitc of the Company. Hence, the same resulis are
not sgparately circulated to the members,

(i) The Financial Stateinents are free from any audit gualifications.

. (ii]} Reporting of the Internal Auditors: The Internal Auditor may report directly to the Audit
Committee. :

ANNEXURE- 3

RATIC OF DIRECTORS* REMUNERATION TO MEDIAN EMPLOYEES®
REMUNERATION AND OTHER DISCLOSURE

[PURSUANT TOQ SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULE

5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL)} RULES, 2014}
(i) The pcrccntagc increase in remuneration of each Director and KMP durmg the
financial year 2018-19 and ratio of cach dircctor to the median remuneration of the
employees of the Company for the financial year 2018-19 are as under:

(¥ In Lakh)
Sr. | Name of Director/KMP | Remuneration of | % increase in [Ratio of
No. | and Designation Ditector/KMP for | Remuneration  |remuneration of
financial year | in the financial |each Direclor o
2013-19 year 2018-19 | median remuneration
: of employces
1 {Mr. Ramesh Bansal 14.40 -- 13.33
Managing Dircctor/CFO
2 | Mr. Pushpendra Bansal 12.00 £4.29% N.A.
Chief Executive Officer
3 | Mr. Hitesh Limbani 5.85 5.00% N.A.
Company Secretary

{ii) The Median Remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year was
¥ 1.08 Lakh.

(i} In the financial year 2018-19, there was an increase of 2.86% in the median of
remuneration of employees.

(iv) As on 31" March, 2019, there were 2]6 permanent employees on the rolls of the
Company.

(v) Average percentile -increase alrcudy made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and points out if there
are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: Average
percentile increase already made in the salaries of the employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year 201819 was 6.97 %.

(vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as pet the Remuneration policy of the Company: It is
hereby affirmed that the remuneration is as per the renmmeration policy for Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

5‘%?
w;g bo:
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ANNEXURE- 4

. FORM NO. MGT 9 :
Pursuant to Section 92 (3} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies {Mahsgement &
Administration) Rules, 2014,
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2819

I.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: :

i |CIN L3551 00MHI989PLC0O53417
i | Registration Date ' 12-09-1989
iti | Name of the Company H 5 INDIA LIMITED-
iv_| Category of the Company Public Company
Sub-Category of the Company Limited by Shares
v | Address of Registered office & contaci details
Address: A-1, Manish Kaveri, Buliding No. 18,
: : Manish Nagar, I. P. Road, Andheri (W),
Town / City: Mumbai
State: ' Maharashtra
Fin Code: 400 053
Country Name: India
Telephone (with STD Code): | (022} 26396768
Fax Number: (022) 26396768 .
Email Address: hsindialimited @smail.com
Website, if any: wyow isindia.dn ’
vi_{ Whether listed company Yes

vii | Nane and Address of Registrar & Transfer Agenis ( RTA ):-

Name of RTA: BIGSHARE SERVICES PVT. LTD.
Address: E-3, Ansa ladustrial Estate,
Saki-vihar Road,
Sakinzka, Andheri (F),

= Corporgée Office:

1¥ Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,

Opp. Vasant Oasis Apartments (Next To Keys
Hotel), Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri (East),
Mumbai — 400059,

Maharashira

Town / City: Mumbai

State: Maharashtra

Pin Code: AN D72

Telephone: (022) 40430200

Fax Number: (022) 28475207

Email Address; investor@bigshareonline.com’

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company:-

sl. Name and Description of main WIC Code of the % to total tnynover
No, _ products / services Product / service ._of the company

I | Rooms ' 55181 ' 4830

2 | Restaurants ) 56101 1.62

3 | Wine and Liguor 47211 34.30

4 | Banauets and others 56210 9,78
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TIL PARTICULARS OF ROLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSQCIATE COMPANIES:- Nil

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as Percentage of Tatal Equity):

i. Category-wise Share Holding: '

No. of Shares held ai the beginning of the
year

Mo, of Shares heid ai te end of the year | %
i
% of v of [Change

Demat  {Physical| Total. | Tofal | Demat |Physiesl| Total | Tatal l‘:'“r"'g
: - ¢ year
Shares . - Shares

Catepory of
S_hareholders

A. Promoters
(i) Indian

) Individual/ HUF 5933274 0] 5935274| 36.53]| 6155274 ir| 6155274 | 3751 136
b) Central Gowt.
¢) State Govids)
d) Bodies Corp. 395454 ] 398454 245 398454 0 198454 | 245 0.00
"| &) Banks / FI
1y Any other
Sub-total (A} (1) 6333718 0| 6333718 39.00 | 6353728 0| 6553718 | 40.36 1,36
{2) Forelgn )
a) NRT— Individual
b Other — Individual
¢) Bodies Corp.

&) Banks / FJ

¢) Any Others
Sub-tetal (A) (2) ] ] 0 0.00 ) 0 0] oo0 300
Total shareholding '
of Promoter {A) =
(A) (IHAY (2) 6333728 0| 6333728 3900 6553728 B 6553728 | 4036 .36
B. Public :
Sharcholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks / FI

¢ Central Gowt,

d) State Gowt.(s)

) Venture Capital
Funds

| ) Tnsurance
Companies

g Flls

h} Foreign Venture
(apital Funds

iy Dhers [specify) . .
Sub-iotal (BM1):- 0 ] 0 .00 0 0 0L 0.00 000
1. Non-Institutions ' '
i} Bodies Corp.

1) Indian 3684000 800 368300 227 412537 860 413337 | 254 027
i) Overseas

) lodividuals

i) Tndividual
sharcholders holding
aominal share capilal
ypto T 1 lakh 1632231 | 108431 1740662 | 1072 ] 15993841 108431 | 1707845 | 1052] .20
i} Indivicual
sharcholders holding
nominl share capital
in excess of T 1 lakh F054154 | 706569 | 760723 | 4779 | 7069844 § 456569 | 7526413 | 4035 -144
¢) Others Specily
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. I —— —— — ]
{c-1 Mndependenl.
Direcors F453 0 74531 - 005 10976 0 976 | 007 0.02
{¢-ii) Clearing :
Memb ety 27462 0 2762 0.02 1854 0 1859 | 401 -0.01
{c-iti ) Now-
Residence Non-Rep) | - 2183 Q 2183 001 | 2R3 ] 21831 001 O
{c-iv ) Non- ] ]
Residence (Rep) 12088 0 22088 0.14 22088 ] 22088 AL 0.00
{e-v } Trust 1 0 | 000 | 0 1 0.00 .00
Sub-total BY2):- 0088872 | B15200 | 0904672 | 6100 | 91i8872 | 303800 | 96846724 59.64 -1.30
Total Pulic
Sharcholding : 5
{B)=(B) D+ (Bp) 9038872 | BI5860 | 9004672 6100 9118872 | 565800 | 9684672 [ 59.64| -1.36
C. Shares held by :
Cuostodian for CDRs
& ADRs
Grand Total
{A+BAC} 15422600 | $15800 1 16238400 | 10000 | 15672600 | 565800 | 16238400 ) 100.00 0.08
ii.  Shareholdiny of Premoters: .
Sharcholding at the beginning of | Sharcholding a¢ the end of the %
the year year change.
0 Y of o Yaof in
sl. Name of the t"’;{ | Shares t/’“f Shares | share
No. Fromoter No.of | o N ¢| Pledged/ | No.of | o ota ¢ Pledged/ | bolding
Shares al:"es 1 encumber | Shares AT O emcumber during
¢ the
company ed o tofal company ed to tntal the
: shares shares | year
i Pushpendra R Bansal | 2851193 17.56 15.40] 3071193 18.91 1540 1.36
2 | Sangita P Bausal 2686480 16.54 0.00 | 2686480 16.54 0.00 0.00
3 | Ramesh R Bangal 151520 .93 .00 15152} 0.93 0.00 [1X);1]
4| BShF Consy latand | “so0050 | 245 000} 398454] 245 000| 000
echno Services Lid.
5 | Suresh T Patel 144640 (.89 0.00 14464070 089 0.00 0.00
6 | Hansaben S Patel 45920 0.28 0.00 45920 0.28 | .00 000
7 | Rahul§ Patel 20506 0.18 13.00 29596 0.18 G.00 0.00
§ | Trushar S Patel 25020 016 0.00 25920 0.16 0.00 0.00
TOTAL . 6333728 39,00 1540 | 6553728 4436 15.40 1.36
ili. Change in Promoters’ Shaveholding (please specify, if there is no change):
Cumpiative
S];'ar?:hol‘dingralththe Tnerease Sharcholding during
"g'““'l‘ffm; / the year(01-94-2018
sl. Nanae of the year (01-04-101%) Decrease || i 31-03-2019)
No. Promater Vool Total] DM | easan % of Total
No. OF |Shares of Sharehol : Neo, Of | Shares of
Shares the ding Shares the
Company ' Company
| | Pushpendra R Bansal | 2851198 | 17.56 - - - - -
19.1020181 220000 | Purchase [307§193 18.91
. 31.03.201% -- L - 3071198 18.91
2 | Sangita P Bansal 2680480 | 1654 - - No Change|2686480( 16,54
3 | Ramesh R Bonsat 151520 | - 0.93 - - No Change| 181520 2]
bSAE Conmitan M) jopasa | 245 . - |NoChange| 398454 | 245

5 | Suresh T Patel 144640 (.89 - - No Change] 144640 0.89
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6 | Hangaben S Patel 45920 0.28 - - No Change| 45920 028
7 | Ralwl § Patel 29596 0.18 -- - No Change| 29596 Q.18
$ | Trushar S Patel 25920 0.16 - - No Change| 2592( 0.16
iv. Sharcholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders
of GDRs and ADRs): ' _
e
the b;:gmnmg of lnci;ease during
the year
Name of the Shareholder . the year{01-04-2015
5:; (For Each of the Top 10 (01-04-2018) Date Dccir:asc Reason to 31-03-2019)
’ Sharehalders) © % of Total Sharehol ' %, of Total
: No. Of |Shares of ding No. Of | Shares of
Shares | the Shares the
Company _ | Company
|| Mchinder Sharma 630000 | 400 - -~ |No Chimge| 650000 4.00
2 | Poonam Sharma 650000  4.00 - —  |Ne Change| 650000 4.00
3 | Vinod Dalvi 650000  4.00 -- -~ |NoChange{ 650000 -  4.00
4 | Vikas Suri 650000 | 400 ~ = 1w |NoChange{ 630000 4.00
5 | Shabnam Motihar 323455 1.9% - - - - -
13.07.2018) 2535 | Purchase | 325990 2.01
3103.2019] - - 325990 241
6 | Ajay Sahoo 296496 183 - - |No Change| 206496 1.83
7 | Anil Dhimmar 2788001  1.72 - |- No Change| 278800 1.72
R | Shrirang Jadhay 201702 1.84 - - No Change| 201709 180
|9 | Virendra Misiry 295500 182 . - - No Changg| 295500 182
10} Uma Gupta 234300 1.44 - == |Ng Change| 234300 1.44
v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
| .Cumulative
Shareholding at the Sharcholding
beginning of the Inerease during
year (01-04-2018} ;. the year {01-04-
Sl Sharcholding of Date  |Becrease | Reason 20138 to 33-03-2019)
No. | Directors and KMPs N . %a of
% of Total in Share Total
No.Of |Shares of | holding ) No. Of Shaares of
Shares o
Shares the : Shares the
. Coempany | Company
1 | Mr. Ramesh Bansal*
(Masaging Diector/CEO) 151520 0.93 - - |Ne Chapge 151520 0.93
2 \Mrs. Sangity Bamsal - Jogeeany | 1654 | - ~ [ No Ctunge| 2686480 1654
{Director)
3 | Mr. Pradesp Dhawan 7453 0.05 - - - - -
{Director} 27072018 {000 | Purchase | 8453 0.05
10.08.2018) 1000 | Purchase | 94353 0.06
14122008 267 Purchase | 9720 .06
08.02.2019; 100 | Purchase | 9820 0.06
{22.02,2019] 156 | Purchase | 9976 0.06
01.03.2019] 1000 | Durchase | 10976 0.07
, 31.03.2019] - - 10976 0,07
4 ?gﬂ;,:g'::;“”‘ Barot 0 000 | - - |NoChangel 0 | o0
5 | Mr. Dinesh Mistey 0 0.00 - - |Ne Change; 0 0.00
(Director) ,

B
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* Re-appointed as a Managing Director w.e.f. 01.08.2019 for 3 years

e
i

e

— e ——1
6 | Mr. Pushpendra Bansal B B
{Chicf Executive Officer) | 2201 178 | 1736 -
19.00.2018] 220000 | Purchase 130711987 1891
31032019 - - 071198 | 1891
7 1 Mr. Hitesh Limbani
(Company Secretary) ] 0.00 -- - Mo Change| 0 0.00

* Re-appoined as a Managing Dircctor w.c.f, 0£.08.2019 for J year

V. INDEBTEDNESS: - .

Tndebtedness of the Company including interest ontstanding/acerued but not due {or payment (In %)
Indebtedness at the beginning of the Securid d]:.oans Cnseeured Denasi ‘Total
financial year {As on 01.04.2018) exelnding Loans CPOSHS | 1 Gebtedness

deposits
i) Principal Amount 199434171 0 0 199434171
ii) Interest due but not paid G 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 1973034 ¢ 0 1973034
Total {i+HiHii) 2014072405 0 0] 201407205
Change in Indebtedness during the Secur:d d['.oans Unsecnred | Devosi Total
financiai year excicing Loans ePOSItS 1 ) debtedness
depaosits : :
* Addition 0 0 0 0
* Reduction 41494685 0 0 41494685
Net Change -41494685 9 [} -41494683
Indebtedness at the end of the Secured I:mms Unseenred . Total
Gnancial year (As on 31.03.2019) "c'l‘“'“"'“g Loans Deposits | 1 gebtedness
eposits
i) Principal Amount 158337678 0 0 158337678
i) Interest due but not paid 0 0 ] 0
iii) Inderest accryed but not due 1574842 0 9 1574842
Tatal (i+Hi+iii) 159912528 g 9 159912520
VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
A, Remuneration to Managing Disector, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
: Name of MDWTD/ Magpayer
BSI:; Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Ramesh Bansal : Total Amount
. {(Managing Direcior/CFO)*. ' :
1 | Gross salary :
(a) Salary as per provisions 1,440,000 1,440,000
contained in Section 17(1) of the :
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perquisites under - .
Section 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
{©) Profits in lien of salary under .
Section 1 7(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 B
2 | Steck Gption - -
3 | Sweal Equity - -
4 | Commission
- as % of profit - -
- others, speafy - -
5 | Others, please specify - -
Total (A) 1,440,000 1,440,000
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— s ———————— - -
B. Remunetation to other divectors: The Company bas not paid any remuneration (o other Directors:

Sk Particulars of

No. Remuneration
1 | Independent Directors Mr. Pradeep Mpy. Nilkanth Mr. Dinesh

Dhawan Bavot Mistry

Name of Directors :
Tatal Amount

Fee for attending board
comimiliee meetings
Commission : - - - -
Others, please specify - - L -
Total (1) - - - -
2 | Other Non-Executive '
Directors

Fee for attending board
comuniitee meefings
Commission - ‘- - -
Otheis, please specily - - - -
Total (2} . - - - -
Total (BI=(142} - - R -
Total Managerial
Remuneration (A+B) } ) ) 1,440,000
Remencration 1 Managing Dircetor was paid within the Ceiling as per schedule V. of the Companics Act, 2013,

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD:

Key Managerial Personnel
Sl Mr. Push eﬁ dra “Mr. Hitesh
Na. Particulars of Remuncration ) P _ -.Limbani
Bansal CFO Total
(CEO) (Company
Secretary)
{a) Salary as per provisions contained in 1,200,000 585392 -1 1,785,392
Section 17{1} of the Income-tax Act, 196]
{b) Value of perquisites under Section - - - -
17(2) Income~tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section |- - - - -
17(3) Income- tax Act, {961
2 | Stock Option -1 - - -
3 | Sweat Equity - . - -
4 | Commission
~ as % of profil - - - -
- others, specify : - =t -1 -
5 | Others, please speeily . - - - -
Tatal 1,200,000 585,392 -| 1,785,392

VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: There were no penalties, .
punishment or compounding of offences under the Companies Act, 2013, during the financial year ended
31* March, 2019.

For'z_md on behalf of the Board of Directors

RAMESH RANSAL SANGITA BANSAL
Place: Musmbai Managing Digector  Diirector
Date : 2™ August, 2019 : DIN-0B086236 DIN-0§574273
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ANNEXURE- 5

FORM NO. MiR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2019
§ Irsuant to Section 204(1) of the Companics Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companics (Appointment uhd
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 201 4]

To,

The Members,

H 8 India Limited

CIN: L35100MH1989PLC053417
Unit No. 202, Morya Blue Moon,
Off New Link Road, Andheri West,
Mumbai — 400 053, Maharashtra

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate praciices by H 'S India Limited (hereinafter cailed the
“Company”™}. Secreiarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and cxpressing my opmwn
thereon. :

Based on my verification of the Company’s hooks, papers, minute books, forms and retrns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and alse the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of seerctarial
audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31% March, 2019, complied with the statutory provisions of the
applicable acts listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance mechanism in place to the cxtcnt in.the manner and subject to the repor fing made
herginafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Comipany for the financial year ended on 3.1'“: March, 2019 according 1o the
provisions of*

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder.

(if) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’Y and the rales made
therenuder; - i :

(iiiy  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and bys-laws framed thereunder;

(iv)  Forcign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Invcstment Overseas Direct Tnvestment and
External Commercial Borrowings;

{v) The following Reguiations and Guidelines prcqcnbed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Sha:es
and Takeoversy Regulations, 2011;

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Repuiations, 20135,

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Tssue of Capital and Disclosure
requirements) Regulations, 2009 {Not applicable as the Coropany has not issued
any securities);

(d) The Seccuritics and Exchange Board of Tndia {Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014
(Not applicable as the Company-has not formulated any Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme);
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{e) The Secutities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable as the Company has not issued any debts
securities which wetre listed); '

{(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agenis) Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client (Not applicable as the Company is not regisiered as Registrar to an
Issue and Share Transfer Agent) ;

(8) The Sccurities and Exchange Board of Tndia (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable as the Company has not opted for delisting);
and .

(h)  The Secutitics and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998 (Not applicable as the Company has not done any Buyback of Securities).

(vi}  Other laws as applicable specifically to the Company:
(a} Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006 and the Rules frumed thereunder,

Thave also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following,;

(1) Secretarial Standards (with respect to Board and General Meetings) issued by The
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICS1), :

{it) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges read with
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guideliries, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that-

The Board of Direclors of the Company is duly constiluied with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act,

Adequate nolice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days i advarce and & system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Magority decision is carried through and proper system is in place which facilitates/ensure to
capture and record the dissenting membet’s views, if any, as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequaie systems and processes in the Company commensuralg
with the size and operations of the Cotupany to monitor and ensnre compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. -

I further report that during the year, the Company has not taken specific actions/decisions

having major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursiance of the above referred faws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, etc. referred to above.

Place: Surat - MANISH R, PATEL
Date: 2" August, 2019 Company Secretary in Practice
ACS No: 19885
COP No. : 9360

This repott is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and.
forms an integral part of this report.
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" Annexure A

The Members, _ . )
H § India Limited '

CIN: L55100MH1989P1.C0534 17

Unit No. 202, Morya Blue Moon,

Off New Link Road, Andheri West,

Mumbai - 4060 053, Maharashtra

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the

Company. My respossibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on my audit. '

reasonable basis for my opinion, _

[ have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the Company, .

Wherever tequired, 1 have obtained the Managemen! ' representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, elc, :

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was |imited
Lo the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effeciiveness with which the management hag
conducted ihe affairs of the Company.

1 further, report that the Compliance by the Company of applicabic Financial Laws like
Direct and Indirect Tax Laws has not been reviewed in this audit since the same has
been subject to review by the statutory financial audit and other designated
prefessionals, - '

Place: Surat : MANISH R. PATFL
Date: 2™ August, 2019 Cotapany Secretary in Practice

ACS No: 10885
COP No. : 9350
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OMPLIANCE. CERTIFICATE
{Pursuant to Regulation I7(8) of the SEBY {Listing Obligations and Disciosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Board of Directors

H S India Limited

Unit No.202, Morya Blue Moon,
Off New Link Road, Andheri Waest,
Mumbai - 400 053, :

We hereby certify that:

(a) We have reviewed the financial statements and cash Aow statement for the year ended
317 March, 2019 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materiaily untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading. '
(i) thesc statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairg

and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
reguiations.

(b) No transaction is entered into by the Company during the year which is fraudulent,
illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

(¢} We accept responsibility for establishing and main taining internal controls for financial

and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal

controis, if'any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to tzke
to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) Wehave indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committes:

(i) significant changes in internal <ontro} over financial reporting during the year;

(i) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and the same have
been disclosed in the notes e the financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and invalvement

" therein, if any, of the inanagement or an employee having a significant rofe in the
Company's intcrnal control systerns over financial reporting.

FOR H S INDIA LIMITED

Place: Mumbai PUSHPENDRA BANSAL RAMESH BANSAL
Date : 2™ August, 2019 Chief Executive Officer Managing Director/CFO

DIN -00086256
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The Members of
- HSINDIA LIMITED

of the Company have affirmed compliance for the inancial vear ended 31 March, 2019 with
the Code of Conduct of the Company. The code is posted on the Company’s website
www hsindia.in,

FOR H § INDIA LIMITED

Place: Mumbaj PUSHPENDRA BANSAL -
Date: 2 August, 2019 . Chief Executive Officer
ANNEXURE - 6

AUDITORS? C ERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE,
(Pursuani to Pari E of Schedyls ¥ uf the SEBI (Listi ng Obligations and Disclogurs Requirgments) Regulations, 201 5

To, o .
The Members of
H S INDIA LIMITED

. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Cotporate Governance by H S INDIA
LIMITED for the period ended 31* March, 2019, as stipulated in Part C of Schedule V of
the SERI (Listing Obligations and Disclesure Requirerments) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing
Regulations'). ' _

2. The compliance of conditions of - Corporate Governance s the responsibility of the
management. Owr examination was [imited to procedures and implementations thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the conditions of the Cotporate
Governance. It is neither an audit NOr an expression of opinion on the financial statements

3. s our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, we certify that the Company has comp lied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Regulations,

4. We further state that such complignce is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company, "

FOR PARY & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 007288¢

AKASH GAGLANI

' - : Partner
Place : Mumbai : Membership No.: 114255
Date : 2™ August, 2019 : 9005, World Trade Centre,

Ring Road, Surat — 395 002 (Gujarat)
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ANNEXURE - 7
CERTIFICATE OF NON-D-]SQUAL]F]C-ATION OF DIRECTORS
(Putsuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule ¥ Para C clause {i8)(i) of the SEB( {Listing Obiigations and Disclosure
Requirements} Regulations, 201 b)) .

To,

The Memberg of

H 8 India Limited

Unit No.202, Morya Bhue Moon,
Off New Link Road, Andheri West,
Mumbzi — 400 053, Maharashtra,

T have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of H § India Limited having CIN L55100MHI985PLC053417 and having registered
office at Unit No. 202, Morya Blue Moon, Off New Link Road, Andhert West, Mumbai — 400
053, Maharashtra (hercinafter referred 0 as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the
Company for the putpose of issuing this Certificate, n accordance with Regulation 34¢3) rcad
with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i} of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosyre Requirerents) Regulations, 2015, :

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal Www.mca, pov.in as considered
fnecessary and explanalions furnished 1o me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that
none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending
on 31% March, 2019 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continiing as
Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Cotporate
Affairs or any such other Statriory Authority,

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment in
the Company
(As per MCA record)
1 Mr. Ramesh Bansal 00086256 29.09.2005
2 Mrs. Sungita Bansal 01571275 11092014
3 Mr. Pradeep Dhawan - 00519455 02.07.2001
4 | Mr. Nilkanth Barol 06689760 30.05.2015
5 Mr. Dinesh Mistry 07411914 13.02.2016 1

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuily of every Director on the Board s the
responsibility of the management of the Company, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the etficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

Place: Surat MANISH R. PATEL
Date: 2™ August, 2019 Company Secretary in Practice
ACS No: 19885
COP No. : 9360
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To,
The Members of
H SINDIA LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statement;:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of H § INDIA LIMITED (“the Company™), which
eomprise the Balance Sheet as ap 3t% March, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the
Statement of Other Comprehensive fncome, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the vear then ended and 2 sumnuary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information

Opinion -

* 1n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so requited and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generafly accepted in India, of the state of the affairs
of the Company as at 31" March, 2019, the profit and the total comprehensive income, changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.. '

Basis for Opinion;

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Companics Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those standards are finther described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountanis of Indiz together with the ethica| requirements that are velevanl to our audit of the financ il
statements uider the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibitities in accordance with these requirements and the Code.of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we huve obiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Kev Audit Ma tter.é:

Key audit matters are those matiers that, in our professional jud gmeat, were of most significance in our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the standalone financial statcments as a whole, and in forming ouir opinton theteon, and we do
not provide a separate opinion on these matters, We have determined the matters described beiow to be the
key audit matters to be commuanicated in our report.

8. No, Key Audif Matter Auditor’s Resnonse
1 Revenue Recognition Principal Audit Procedures
To ensure accuracy of recognition, | + We have assessed the Company’s internal controls

measurement, presentation and | surrounding its revenue ransactions;

disclosures of revenues and related | » We tested the key controls identified;

accounts. * We performed substantive detail testing by sefecting
a sample of revenue transactions, that we considered
appropriaie to test the evidence of effectiveness of
the intcrnal controls and adherence to accounting
policies in recognising the revenue, and the rebates
and discounts there against,

e
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Information Other than the Finaneial Statements and Auditor’s Report Theréon:
T e s SO vialements and Auditor’s Report Theréon:

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information, The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s annwal report, but does not include the
financial statements and ow auchilor’s report thereon. _ .

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion Lhereon, '

In connection with our andit of the standalone financial statemens, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in deing sv, consider whether the other information is maleriaily incongistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appeurs to be material iy
misstated. ¥, based on the work we have pecformed, we conciude that there 5.2 material misstatement of
this other infarmation, we are required to report that fact, We have nothin E to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibilitx for the Financial Statements:

The Company's Board of Directors s responsible for the matters stated in the Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
tue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance ucluding other comprebensive Income,

Act, read with Companics (Tndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended, -

This responsibility also includes maimenance of adequate accounling records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safegwarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds
and other itregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimaies that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial control, that werg operating effectively for enstring the accuracy and completencss of the
accounting records, relevent to the preparation and presentation of the Ind-AS finencial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ertpr,

In preparing the financial ‘stalements, management is responsible tor assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disc losing, as applicable, matters celated 1o going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to Jiquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do s0. The Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the Company’s financial Teporting process, :

Auditor’s Responsibility fi the Audit of the Financial S¢atemen H

Our objectives are to obiain reasonable assucance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from inaterial misstatement, whether due to frand or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasomabie assurance is a hi gk level of assurance, but is not a guzrantee that an audit conducted jn
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it cxists, Misstaterents can arige
from fraud ot error and are considered material if, individwally or in the aggregale, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and mainéain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of matertal misstatement of the standalone financial statentents, whether

due to fraud or emor, design and perform acdit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain andit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate lo provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
maierial misstalsment resulting from ftaud is higher than for one resuliing from ermor, as fraud may

involve collusion, Torgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, of the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant o the audit in order to design andit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section [43(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
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responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness o fsuch controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the teasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a Imaterial uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as & going concern, If
we conclude that a material uncerta; nty exists, we are required to draw atiention in our anditor's report
1o the related disclosures in the standalone financiai statemeats or, if such disclosures are inudequae, i
modify our opinion, Our conchisions are based on the audit evidence obtained 1p o the date of our
auditor's report. However, future evens or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as g
going concern,

*  Ewaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions .
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the fagnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowiedgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and quaiitative factors in (i)
planaing the scope of our audit worlk and in evaluating the results of our work; and (if) to evaluate the effect
of any identified misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with (hose charged with govermance regarding, smong other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audis findings, including any significant deficiencies in inernal
control thal we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statenent that we have complicd with relevant
ethical requircments regarding independence, and to comennicale with them al) relationships and other
matiers that may reasonably be thought to bear on onr independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. :

From the maiters communicated with those charged with -Bovernance, we deterraine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and arc
therefore the key audii matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s teport unless law or regulation
preciudes public disciosure about the matier or when, in extremely rare creumstances, we deletniine that a
matter should ot be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so wounld
reasonably be expected o outweigh the public intercst benefits of such commuiication.

Rep_nonl-l- ont (her Eegal and Regniatory Reguiremens:

L. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on sur audit we Teport that:

a} we have sought and obtained all the information and explangtions which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of onr audit,

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books,

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss includiﬁg the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind A8 fmancial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accotinting Standards)
Rules, 2013, as amended.

S48
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On the basis of written representations received from the directors ag on 3% March, 2019 and
taken on record by the Boarg of Directors, none of the diectors is disqualified as on 31* March,
2019, fiom being appointed as a director it terms of Section 164_ {2) of Lhe Act,

With respect to Lhe adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and 1he operating effectivencss of such controls, refor to our separate repott in
“Annexure A"

With respect to the other matters to be inchuded i the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirement of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, 1n our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the renneration paid/provided by the

Company to its direciors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of
the Act, :

With respect to the other matters (o be included in the Awditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanation given to us:

i. The company does not have any pending litigations which wouid impact its financial
position;

ii. The Company did not have an ¥ long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
thete were any material foresceable losses: and

iti. There were o amounts which were required w0 be transferred o the nvestor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

2. Asrequired by the Companies {Auditers’ Report) Oider, 2016 {(“the Order?) issued by the Central
Government in termns of Section [43(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” u statement on the
matters on the multters specified in paragrapbs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For PARY & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: §07288C

Akash Gaglani

Place : Mumbai Partner
Date ; 30" May, 2019 : " Membership No.: (14255
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“Annexure A” te the Independent Audiior’s Report to the Members of H § India Limited

(Referred to in Paragraph 1(f) under “Report in Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’
section of our report of even date) ' .

Report on the Infernal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub
Section 3 of Section 143 of the Campanies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) '

We have audited the internal financial controls over Financial choru'ng' of H 8 India Limited {“the
Company™) as of 3% March, 2019 in conjunétion with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal financial Controls:

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and matntaining internal financial control
based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the esscatial components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
- Contrels over Financial Reporting issued by the Tnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implemeniation and maintenance of sdequate internal financia)
contiols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient sonduct of its business,
including adberence (o Company’s policics, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the adequacy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financiat mformation, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Resgonsibilig:

Qur responsibility is to EXPTESS an Opinion on the Coi’npauy’s internal controls over financial reporting
based oh our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Interna] F inamcial Controls
over Financial Reporting (“the Guidarice Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Tnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India and deemed fo be prescribed under Secction 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Tnternaf
Financial Controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards
and the Guidance note require that we comply with cthical requirements’and plan and perform audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was esablished and maintained and ifsuch controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financiat reporting and cheir opetaiing effectiveness,

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial repotting inclided oblainin & an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the rigk that a material weakness exist, and
testing and evaluating the desi gn and operating effectiveness of internal cenirol based on the assessed
risk, The procedures selected depend upon the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of malerial misstatement of the financial statements, whether duc to frand or error,

80
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We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffisient and appropriate to provide a basis for
Our opihion on the Company’s internal financial controls system gver financial reporting. -

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reparting: -

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is 2 process designed 0 provide

reasonable assyrance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financia)

statements for external burpeses in accordance with geﬁcrally- accepted accounting principles. A

Company’s internal financial coritrol over financial reporting inchides those policies and procedures that:

a} Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reagonable details, accurately and fairly reflect the

. transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company.

b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as NECEssary to permit -preparatinn of
financial statements in accordance with generaily accepted accounting principles, and that teceipts
and expenditure of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorization of
management and directors of the contpany; and . _

¢} Provide reasonable assurance.regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statemnents, ' '

Inhere Limitations of Intern ancial Coptro over Financial Reportipe:

Because of the inherent limitations of inietnal financial conteols over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or Improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to the

error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial

Opigion:

Tn our opinion, the company has in all material respects, an adequate mternal financiai controls systems
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 319 March, 2019, based on “the internal control -over financia reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential companents of internal controls gtated in the
Guidance note on Audit of Internal Finaacial Controls over Financiai Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chatiered Accountants of India”,

For PARY & CO.

Chartered Acconqiants
FRN: ()7288¢C

. Akash Gaglani
Place: Mumbai _ Partner
Date: 30" May, 2019 Membership No.: 114255
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* Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of the H § India Limited dated
30" May, 2019

Report an the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report ) Order, 2016
(“the Order”) issued by the Cenmtral Govermment f India in terms of Section 143(11) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragrzph 2 of ‘Report on other Legal and
Regulatory Requirement’ section, We report that; :

i

L

IV,

VI

VIL

YHI.

{a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including yuantitative
details and situetion of its fixed assets. ' .

(b) As cxplained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the ma11agement at
reasonable inletvals; no material diserepancies were noticed oa such verification.

(c) The title deeds of Inmovable properties are held in the name of the company.

As explained 1o us, inventorics have been physically verified during the year by the management
at reasonabie intervals and no material discrepancics have been noticed on such verification.

According 1o the information and explanations given 10 us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Einited Liabilily Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
mauintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,

- According Lo the Inforenation and Explanation given o us and on the basis of our examnation of

the books of accounts, the Company has duly conplied with the provisions of Section 185 and
186 of the Companics Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments, guatantoes and seeuritics,

Based on the audit procedures applied by us and according to the information and explanations
provided by the mansgement. the Company has not accepted deposits from public within the
meating of directives issucd by the Reserve Bank of Tndia ang provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Rules framed therennder are not applicable.

As per information and explanation given hy the management, maintenance of cost records has
not been prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section {48 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the Company’s activities, Hence, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the
Order are not applicable to the com pany. -

{a} According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed
stattory dues inclading Employees' Provident Turd, Empioyecs’ State Insarance, Tocome-tax,
Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess, Goods and Services
Tax and any other statutory dues applicable to it

(b} No undisputed amouni payable in respect of Provident fund, employees state insurance,
Income Tax. Service Tax, Sales Tax, dut y of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, Goods and
Service Tax, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding as on 31% March, 2019 for a period
of more than stx months from the daic they.became payable.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, thete is no amounts payable in
respect of Incoine Tax, Safes Tax, Service Tax, duty of customs, duty of excise , Value Added
Tax, Goods and Setvices Tax or cess on account of any dispute,

Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanations given by the

management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defautied in repaymend of dues to |
afinancial institution, bank, government or debenture holders, -
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X, According to the information and explanation given to us, the Compary has not raised money by
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year
under consideration, The Company has not availed any fresh term loan faility during the year
under consideration.

X, Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanation given by the
Mmanagement, we'are of the opinion that po fraud by the Company or on the company by its
officers or cmployees Jas been noticed or reported during the year,

X1 According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has paid managerial
remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section
197 read with Schedule V 10 the Companies Act, 2013.

XL Tnour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is noi
a Nidhi Company and therefore the provisions of clause 3¢xii) of the Otder are not applicable to
the company.

XML Based on the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with Section
177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed
n the financial statement etc. a required by the applicable accoun ting standards,

XIV.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
rot made any preferential Allottement of private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review and herice not commented upon,

XV.  Based on the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered in to any
non-cash transaction with directors or persans commected with him as per Section 192 of the
Companics Act, 2013, '

XVI.  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under Section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For PARY & CO,
Charteted Accountants
- FRN: 067288C

Akash Gaglani
Place : Mumbai _ Partner
Date : 30" May, 2019 Membership No.: 14255
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BALANCE SHERT AS AT 31 " MARCH. 2419

Note AS at 317032619 As e 1103/ 2018
PARTICULARS Ne. [ ¥ _ 7 - T
1 JASSETS )
1. | Non-Current Assets
{a) Proporty, Plant & Equipment 2 160,223,210 177400 514
(b} Financial Assces '
(i) Invesiments ’ 3 38439 260 SR.439,260
(i) Others 4 3364405 4,930,675
Z24A26,935 240,778,449
L. [ Current assets
{2} ventories 3 73437 6,779,695
(b) Financial Asscis
(1) Trade reeeivables ] 23,7137 600 22362 534
(i} Cash and cagh cquivalonis 7 31,759,854 47,776,295
(iii} Loans and Advances R 256314 303,162
fe) Current Tax Assors (Net) 9 - 192,395
(d} Other Cunrent Assets 1n 210,579 961 ) 211,346,834
273,077,942 . 288,762,010
TOTAL 497,704,877 529.541,364
. &EQUITI‘ AND LIABILITIES
L. |Equity
() Equity Share Capitai ) 11 162,384,000 162,384,000
(b) Other Equity i2 134 864, 503 FET 077,028
297,248,593 . 279561028
2 {Liabilities
Now Current Liabilkiies
{0 Finaneizl Lishititics
(i) Borcowings 3] 13oores 147,844,136
iy Others 14 1,261,624 763,945
1b) Deferred tax liabilitjes (Net 13 13,300,000 14,617,000
: 127,569,562 163,225, (21
3 {Curvent Liabilieies
{a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Trade Payables 16
- Dues of Micro & Smudl Enteipriscs - -
- Dues of Others 11,058,043 18,038,339
[y Others 7 51,730,454 57.123,025
{b) Gther Current Liabilitics B 2,527 440 975 135
() Cuerent Tax Liabilitres (Net) 19 370,745 -o- -
: 72.8H6,712 B4, 755,214
TOTAL 497,704,877 S29,541,368
BUThe  significant acevuntiog  policies  and| 1435
Acconmanying nates forming an nepsd part of
the fimancinl stalement

As per our repoct of even date

Fir PARY & COn. For dnd on hebali wf the Boord of Directors
Chartered Accountants .

Firm Reg. Mo, 007288¢;

Akash Gagtani Rameslt [Fansal Sangitn Ransal
Parencr. Managing Dircalor/(CFQ Directyr
Mesntbership No. 114255 DIN; 00086250 DIN: 01571275

Pushpendra Bansal Hilesh Limbanl
Place : Mumbai ) Chiet Exeeutive Oiticer Company Sceretary

Daic: 30° May, 2019 ACS-3153t
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT Aﬂ. D LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2019
2018-19

Mate 2017-18
IC
PARTICULARS No. 7 4
t [Revenue from operations ' 20 289,376,059 263,200,084
IT |Other Income : 21 6,092 407 6,182,010
1ET |Total Tncome . 295,468 466 274,383,004
IV |Expenses
Food and Reverages Consumed 22 15,549,187 14,497 867
Purchase of Stock in Trade 23 | 52605307 43,913 467
Changes in Inventories of Stock in Tracle 24 ) {476,423) 1,950,500
Employes benefit expense 25 47,629,278 41,778,200
Finance Costs ] 26 20,464,395 24,246,568
Deprecintion and antorifzation expense 2 17,079,304 21,098,767
Other apetating and general exXpenses 27 117,453 205 168,953,976
Total Expenses 270,404,353 257,150,310
¥ [Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and fax 25064113 | 1 7.222.724
VI |Exceptional items 28 - 375,343
VIN [Profit hefore extracrdinary ftems and tax 25064113 17,502,067
Y Extraordinary items ) - -
1X |Profit before tax 25,004,113 17.59%. 067
X |Tax expense:
(@) Corrent Tex Expense’ . 15 R,700,000 7,350,000
{b} Less: MAT crcdit _ i - . -
() Net current tax cxpense ] 8700060 | . 7250000
(Y Deferred tax 15 . (1,317,000) (9.023,000)
XI [Profit/{(Loss) for the period after tax (A) . 17,681,113 19,272 067
XU |Other Comprehiensive Income
(i} [tems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Remessurement of Detined Benaofit Liability . {147 862 133,300
(i1} lncome Tax relating to Bems wat will not be reclassified ta '
Profit or L.oss C . .
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (B) [147,8G2) 133,390
Xt (Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B) I 17,533,251 17405457
XLV |Earnings per equity shaye: ’ 29
(1) Basic : 1.08 .20
{2) Diluted . 1.08 1.20
XV |The significant accounting policies and  accom panying notes| 1-35
forming an inteyral part of the financial statements _

As per our report of even date

For PARY & €O, ) For and an behalf of the Baard of Dircctors
Chartered Aceountants

Fiim Reg. No. (K17285C

Alkash Gaglani Bainesh Bansal Sungita Bansal
Partner Managing Thircew/CFO Direetor
Membership No. 1142558 DIn.000R6256 DI (1571275

Pushpendra Bansal Hitesh Limbani
Mace : Mumbai . Chiel’ Exucutive Ofhiger Company Secretary
Date: 30" May, 2019 ACS-31531
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LASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2019
-
L4

3103/2019 31/03/2018
z T T
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per Staterment of Profic & Loss before tax 25404, 113 17,590,067
Adjustrien(s for:
Depreciation 17,179,304 21,098,762
(ProfitkLoss un sale. of wseurs - (375,343
OCT Tmpael of Defined Benefit Obligation {M7,262) 133,300
Inberest paid 20,404, 595 24,046,568
37,405 837 A5.803,377
Operating Profit Betore Workin 2 €apital Chanpes 62,559,950 63,402,444
Wartking Capital Chongees:
{ereaseWDercase in inventorics - {56401 6) 3,047 942
(InereaselDecrease in tade receivalituy (1,375,066} (R.007 308
{TncreaseMDecruase in other financial assets (427,740) (1%i,799)
{(InereaselNeerense in loang 48,347 10U, 948
neresselDecrease in other curreat assets 766,875 (930,17 1)
lncrcasc!{Dccmase] i ather financial iabilities 497 630 {¥22,737)
Iherease/{Deercasey in reade payables [7.598.314) 5,003,123
Increasef{Decrease) in olber current tinancial liabilities (3,392,574 5,150,223
Im:rease!(Dccle.nr-c) i other current liabiljties {1,454.355) 3931 90
Tnereasef(Decrease) it provisions - (51,799}
| (15,499,256) 7,144,342
Cash Generated from Operations 47,060, 60 70,546,786
Taxos Paid (Net) (7,776,542) {1.418,747)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 39,284,152 62,723,039
B. CASH FLOW EROM INVESTING ACTI ¥ITIES
Perchase of fixed assets / capital wark-in-progress : - (1,273.288)
Sale Procesds of Assets - 475,000
Net Cash Flow From In vesting Activities - 1801}!283!‘
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES .
Pmcecd.s!{kqaaymcmts) fromfof long-term botrowings (34,300,000 {42,000.000)
Proczeds from Car Loan net Vit re-paymenes (330, 98) 379.323
Inkerest paid (20.404,308) (24 %40, 568),
Net Cash Flow From Fisanglug Activitlces (55,300,553 )| {66,567,245)
Net Increase in Cash and Casi Equivakents (A+B+C) (16,016,441) 14,639,494}
OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 47,776,195 52415780
CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 31,759,454 47,776,205
Cotnponents of Casl and Cash Fquivalenis as at 31" March, Z0ny 31" Mareh, 2018
Cush on Hand 1,836,994 2,346,526
Baltanccs with Banks 20,922 3al 45,729 769
Taotal 31,759,854 4?!776‘29‘5

As per ouy report of even dafe
For PARY & CO,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. h07288¢

Alash Gaglani
Martnar
Memborship Ne. | 14255

Place ; Mumbai
. Date: 30™ May, 2019

56s

Forand en behalt of the Roard off Chtectors

Ramish Bansa)
Managing Direclor/CFO
DIN:ON0RG2 56

Sangita Bansal
Diirector
DIN, 00571275

Pushpendrs Bansal Hitesh Limbani
Chief Excoutive Gilicer Company Secrelary
ACS-3 1531



H S INDIA LIMYTED ANNUAL REPORT 20

18-19

TATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQLITY FOR THE VEAR ENDED 31* MARCH, 2019

A Equity Sharc Capltal _
Equity Shares of T10/- cach, issued, subscribed and tully paid up

Equity Shares
No, 4
As at 19 April, 2017 : 16,238,200 162,384,000
Increasef{Decrease) during the year - -
As at 31 March, 2015 16,238,400 162,384,000
Increase/{Decrease) during the year - -
As at 31 Maveh, 2019 16,238,400 162,384,000
B Other Equity
Particulars Reserves and Surpiug ‘ Bems of Odlew Total
: Coniprehensive
Focome (OCH
Securities General Reserye Surplusin P& L|  Emgployee
Freminm Resevye Benefits
Ralanee as at 17" April, 2017 20,752,000 F2 500,000 ansae, i3] wetan
Addf{Less): Tomi Comprchersive
Income for the year - - 19,272,067 133380 | 19405457
Add: Provision for ineone Tax :
Written off - - 134,199 - 134,109
Babance s a¢ 3 March, 2018 21,752 000 | 32,500,000 61,464,676 1460352 | 117177 028
Adi{Less): Totak Comprehensive
Tecoime for Hhe yoar - - 17,681,113 (478601 17533251
Add: Provision for Income Tx
Writenoff - - 154314 . 154,314
Balance as 2 31 Marck, 2019 21,752,000 32,500,000 4,300,103 1LVIZA99 | ) 34,804,503
AS par our reporl of even date For aiid on behalf of the Board of Dircciogrs
For PARY & CD.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. MNo. 07288
Ramesh Bansa) Sangita Bansal
Maaging Directo/CFQ - Director
Akash Gaglani ) T DIN:Q0086256 DIN: 01571275
Partner
Membership No. 114258
Pushpendra Bansal Hitesh Limbani
Place : Mumlai Chiel Executive Officer . Company Secrelary

Date: 50" May, 2019 . _ ACS-3153)




H 8§ INDIA LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018.10

Policies & Notes on Financial Statement

for the year ended on 31" March, 2019
m— i e g

Note ‘1’- SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES

A. Corporate Information:

These financial Statements comprise financial statements of H S India Limited (“the
Company™) for the year ended 37° March, 2019. The Company wag incorporated on 12
September, 1989 under the provisions of Companics Act, [956. The company is into (he
business of hotels and restaurants. The company is listed on BSE Lid.

B. Bagis of Prenal‘gtigu:

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with and in compliance, in all material
aspects, with [ndian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified onder Section 133 of the
Companies Act,. 2013 {"the Act™) read along with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, as amended and other provisions of the Act, The presenlation of the
Financial Statements is based onInd AS Schedule 1 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and in accordance with the
historical cosl corvention, unless othetwise stated.

C. Useof Esﬁmgtg ;

The preparation of the financial statoments in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assimptions
affect the application of accouniing policies and the teported amounts of assets and liahititics,
the disclosures of contingent assets and labilitics at the date of the financial statements and
reported gmounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Al though thesc estimates are
based on the management's best knowledge of cusrent events and actions, wncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes tequiring a material adjustnient
lo the carrying amounts of assels or liabilities in future periods. Changes in estimates are
refiected in the financial statements in the period .in which changes are made and, if lnaterial,
their effects are disclosed in the rotes to the financial statements.

Significant Aécounting

D. Classification sets and Liabilities into current a Non-currene:

The company presents its assots and liabilities in the Balange Sheet based on current/non-
curent classification; An asset is treated as current when it is:

i) Expected to be realized or mtended to be sold or consemed in the normal Operatmg
cyele: or :

i) Held primarily for the purpose of trading; or
i} Expected to be realized within twelve months atter the reporting period; or

iv) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at [east twalve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is treated as cutrent when it js;

1} - BExpected to be scttled in the normal operating cycle; or

) Held primarily for the purpose of trading; or _

T} Expected to be seftled within twelve months afier (he reperting period: or

V) There is no unconditional right 2o defer the settlement of (he liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All c-_ther liabilities are clagsified as non-cutrrent.




H S INDIA LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Financial Stateraent

for the year ended on 31" March, 2019

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets and their vealization in cash
and cash equivalents, Based on the services rendered and their realizations in cash and cash
equivalents, the company has ascertained ifs operating cycle is twelve months for the purpose
of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Property, Plant and Equipment:

Property, Plant and Equipment:

Freehold land is carried at historical cost, All other items of property, plant and equipment are
measured at cost fess aceumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Costs include
froight, tmport duties, non-refendable purchase taxes and olher cxpenses directly atiributzble to
the acquisition of the asset, '

Depreciation and Amortisation;

Depreciation is provided on straight line method applying the useful lives as prescribed in part
C of the Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013, :

Gains/Losses on disposals/de-tecognition of property, plant and equipment are determined by

comparing procecds with cairying amount and these are recognized in stalement of Profit &
Loss. '

Intangible assets;

Intangibie assets are carried at cast, net of credit availed in respect of any taxes and duties, less
accumulated amortization. - '

G. Leases:

The determination of whether an arrangem entis (or contains}a finance loase oroperating lease ig
based on the substance of the amrangemend at the inception of tease, A lease is classified at the
inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lcase that transfer substantiaily all the
tisks and rewards incidentul toownership to the lessee is classified as finance lease,

Lessee: Leases where the legsor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of

compensate for the lessor's expected infl ationary cost increase,

Lessor: Rental incoime from operating lease is recognised on a siraight line basis over the lease
term nnless payments to the Company are structured to increase in line with expected general
miflation to compensate for the Company's expecied inflationary cost increase. Initial direct cOS5ts
incuured in negotiating and asranging an aperating lease are added to the cartying amount of the
leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Co niingent
rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

. Revenue Recognition;

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is
being made. Revenue is measured at the fait value of ihe consideration recetved of receivable,
taking info account contractually defined tenus of payment. and excluding taxes or dutics
collected on behalf of the government, :
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i) Tncome from guest accommodation is recognised on a day to day basis afller the guest
cheeks into the Hotels. _

i Income from Food and Beverages are recognised.at the point of serving these items io
the guests. Income stated is exclusive of taxas collected. Rebates and discounts granted
to customers are reduced from revenue,

li}  Rentals are recognized on acerual basis,

v} Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account tlie amount

- outstanding and the rate applicable. ' '
) Insurance claims are recognized as and when they are settled / admitted.

Foreign Excha nge Transactions:

The Company’s financial statements are presented in Tndian Rupec (INR), which is atso the

Company’s functjonal currency. ' I

a. Initial recognition: Transactions in forei &n curtencies ate initially recorded at the exchange
rates {INR spot ratc) prevailing on the date of e transaction,

b. Conversion: Foreign cutrency monctary ilems are reported at the exchange rates (INR spol
rate) on Balance Sheet date, i

¢. Exchange Difference: Exchange differences atising on the setilement of monetary items, on
reporting of such monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially
recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial staterments, are recognized as
income or expensc in the year in which they arise. Foreign currency assets / liabilitics are
restated at the rates prevailing at the year end and the pain / lass arising out of such
restatement is taken to revenue.

Inventories:

Inventories of faod and beverages and other consumables and operating supplies are mcasured
at cost. Invenlories of liquor / wine are valued at the fower of cost and net realisable valge.

Figancial Instrumenpis;

Financial Assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument, Financial assets and habilities are initially measured -
at fair value. Transaction costs that arc divectly altributable 0 the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial ligbilities {other than financial assets and financial liahilities at
fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on
initial recognition of financial assets or financial liabilities, o

Financial Assets: . .

Financial assets, other than €quity instruments, are stubsequent] ¥ measured at amortised cost, -
fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or Joss on the basis
of both: .

(a) the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets; and

{b) the contracral cash flow charactzristics of the financiaf asset,

{a) Mcasured at amortlsed cost:

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost, if it is held within a business model whose
objective is & hold the assets in order to callect comiractual cash flows and the contractual
terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principat outstanding. :

(b) Measured at fair value thro ugh ether comprehensive income (FYOCIy:

B0
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A financial asset is measured at EVOCL if it is held within a business model whese objective is
achicved by both contractual cash flows and setling such financial asgst and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal outstanding,

{€) Measured ¢ fair valye thromgh profit or loss (FYTPL):

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL,
Equity Instruments:

All equity instruments are measured at fair vafue, with valye changes recognised in Statement
of Profit and Loss, except for those equity investments for which the Company has elected to
present the value changes in “Qther Comprehensive Income”, If sufficient mors recent
information s not available to measure the fair value of the equ iy mstrument or where the cost
represents the best estimate of faip value, in such cases, such equity instruments has been
measured at cosi. :

Impairment;

In accordance with Tnd AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL} modet, for
evaluating impairment of financial assets other than those measured at fair value through profit
and loss (FVTPL),

Expected credit {osses are measured through a loss allowance at an armount equzl to;

* The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrutwent that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date); or

¢ Fuil lifetime expected credit fosses (expected credit losses that resuit from all possible
defaul events over the life of the financial instrument),

For irade receivables Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expected Lifetime
tosses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company uses historical -
default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. At every
reporting datc (hese hisiorical defanlt rates are reviewed and changes in the forward louking
estimates arc analysed., :

Fot other assets, the Company uses 12 month ECL to provide for impaiiment loss where there
is no-significant increase in credit rigk_ I there is significant increase in credit tisk full lifetime
ECL is used.

Financia? Liabilities:

Tnitial Recognition and Measurement;

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair valuc and in case of loans, net of dircetly
attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recogitised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss as finance cost, '

Subsequent measurement:

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value except when the ofiect of applying it is
immaterial and in casc of loans, net of directly attribulable cost. Fees of recurting nature are
directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost,

E
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De-recognition of Financial Instruments:
The Company derecognizes a financiat asser when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial assct cxpire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for
derecognition under Ind AS 109. A finuncial liabitity (or a part of a financial lability} s
derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract
is discharged or cancelled or expites.

Offsetting of financial instruments: i

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount: is reported in the Balance
Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right {0 offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assers and settle the liabilities simu!tancously.

. Impai ent of non-financial assets;

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. I any indication exists, or when annual impaimment testing for an asset is
required, the Company cstimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable
amount is the higher of an assei’s or cash-generating nnit’s (CGU} fair value Jess costs of
disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determiried for an individual asset, unless
the assel does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assety
o1 groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an assct or CGU exceeds its recoverable

- amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In

2

asgessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects conrent market assessments of the time value of
mouey and the risks spectfic to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent
market transuctions are taken into account. The Company bases its itnpainment calculation on
detailed budgets and forecas calculations, which are prepared .separately for each of the
Company’s CGUs to which the individual asscis are allocated. These budgets and forccast
calculations generally coveér a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate
is calculated and applied to project future eash flows after the ffth year. To estimate cash flow
projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company
exteapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for
subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified, Impamrment losses of continuing
operations, including impairment on mventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and .
[oss. An assessinent is made at each reporting dac to determine whether there is an indication
that previously recognised impairment logses no longer exist or have decreased, If such
indication exists, the Company estimates the asser’'s or CGU'g recoverable amount. A
previously recoghised impatrment loss is reversed only if’ there has been a change in the
assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment losy
was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amaunt of the asset does not exceed
its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been delermined, net
of depreciation, had no Impaitment foss been tecognised for the asset in prior years. Such
reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or joss.

Fair Valne Measurement:

Lalr value Measurement:

Fair value is the price that would be received to sel) an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly iransaction between markel participants ¢ the measurement date, The fair valuc
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or trapsfer the
liahility takes place either:

(i) Tnthe principal market for the asset or liability, or _
{ii) In the absence of 2 princtpal market, in the most advaniageous market for the asset or
liabilily.
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The principal or the most advanta geous market must he accessib le by the Company.

The (air value of an asset or a liability is measured using. the asswmiptions that markel

participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act

in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into nccount a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and hest use or by selling
it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best nse.

The Company uses valuation techmiques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair valge, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputg,

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of
financial instruments by valuation technique:

Level | Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or fiabifities,

Level 2: Other techniques for which ail tnputs which have a significant effect on the recorded
fair value are ubservable, cither directly or indirectly. ' :

Leve! 3: Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value
that are not based on observable market data.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on g recurting basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have acourred between levels in the hierarchy hy re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is sigaificant to the fuir value
mcasurement as a whole) at the end of cach reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and

Hiabilities on the basis of the mture, characteristics and risks of the asset or liabifity and the

level of the fair vahie hierarchy as explained abave,

Emplovee Benefits:

The Company has fol lowing pnst-empfoymcnt plans:

(a) Defined benefit plans such a gratuity; s
{b) Defined contribution plans such as Provident fund & Superannuation fitnd; and
(¢) Other Employce Benefits. '

Defined-benefit plan:

For defined benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is desermined using the Projected Unit
Credit Method, with actuarial valuations being carried our at each balance sheet date. Actuarial
gains and losscs are recognised in full in the other sompichensive income for the period in
which they eccur. Past service cost both vested and unvested js recognised as an expense at the
earlier of (2) when the plan amendinent or curtailment occurs; and (b) when the entity
recognises related restrireturing cost or termination benefits,

The retirement benefit obligations recognised in the Balanve Sheet represents the present value
of the defined benefit obligations reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any assel
resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of available refunds and
reductions in futwre contributions to the scheme,
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b} Defined-contribution plaa:

P.

Contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as expense whea employees have

‘rendered services entitling them fo such benefits.

Other employee benefits: .
Compensated absences which arc not expected (o oecur within twelve months afier the end of
the period in‘which the employee renders the related services are recognised as a liability at the
present value of the abligation as st the Balance sheot date.

. Taxes on Income:

The tax expense for the period compriges of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is
recognised in Statertent of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it refates to iterns
recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income or in cquity. In which case, the tax is also
recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Equity. '

{2) Current Tax; g _ :
Current tax assets and liabilities are measurcd at the amonne expecied to be recovered from
or paid to the Tncome Tax an thorities, based on tax rates and laws that are applicable fos the
period of Financial Siztement. E

&) Deferred Tax: :
Deferred tax is recognised on time di florences between the cartying amounts of assets and
Tiabilities in the Financial Statements and (he corresponding tax bases used in the

computation of taxable profit. i

Deferred tax liabilitics and assets are mcasurs:fed at the tax rates that are expecied to apply in
the period in which the Jiability is settled or ithe assct realised, based on lax rates (and tax
taws) thal have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting peciod.
The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabi]iti;cs and asscis are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, ;

A provision is recognised if, as a 1°e'suit of a pas:,t event, the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
cconomic benefils will be required 1o settle the ob;!igulion. :

Provisions for onerous contracis are recognized when (he expected benetils o be derived by
[ c. v . .

the Company fiom a contract are lower than: the unavoidable costs of meeting the lature

obligations under the contract, o

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made whére there is possible obligation or a prescnt
obligation that may probably not require an outflow of rescurces ar an obligation for which the
fuhre outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty, When (here js a possible or a
present obligation where the likelihood of outflow" of resources ig remole, no provision or
disclosure is made. '
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Q. Cash a.n'd Cash Equivalenés:

Cash and Cash equivalents include cash and Cheque in hand, bank balances, demand deposits '
with banks and other short-terin highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known

R. Cash Flew Statemen:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method where by the profit before tax is adjusted for
the effect of the transactions of a non-cash nature, any defetrats or accruals of past and future
operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or EXpenses associated with investing
or financing cash Aows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of
the company are scgregated.

"~ 8. Borrowing Cosi:

Generai and  gpecific botrowing costs that are directly altributable to - the acquisition,
consttuction or production of qualifying assets are capitalized as 2 part of cost of that assets,
during the peried &l all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for its intended
use o sale ate complete duting the period of time that is requited to complete and prepare the
assets for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are recognized
as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

T. Earnings Per Share;

Basic EPS s artived at based on net profit after tax from conlinuing operations available to
equity sharcholders to the weighted average gumber of equily shares outstanding during
the year. The company did not have any potentiaify dilutive securities in any of the years'
represcited.

Diluted earnings per share: Diluted sarnings per share is calenlated by dividing the net profil or
loss for the year after tax from continuing operations atiributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding including equity shares which

L. Dividend: . _ .
Final dividend on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders
and mierim dividends are recorded as 2 liabtlity on the date-of declaration by the Company's

Bozrd of Directors '

V. Exceptional Items:

When an item of income or expense within profit or loss from ordinary activity is of such size,
nature or incidenee that their disclosure is relevant to explain the performance of the Company
for the year, the nature and amount of such items is disclosed as exceptional items.
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e ——

L = = e e e sy
. AS at
NOTE '3 31032000
INVESTMENTS- NON CURRENT [
Tnvestments messured at Cost ’
Others
lovestment in Unqaoted Equity Shares : )
Eesar Motels Pvt, Ltd. oF ¥ 100/~ each ' 26,900,000
67,250 Shares, (Previous Year 67,250 Shares)
Naroli Resorts Pyt Lid. of ¥ 10/ each 31,500,000
65,625 Shares (Previous Year 63,423 Shares)
Japan Market Co-aperative Service Snciety Lid. of T 50/- cach 39,260
260 Shares, (Previous Year 260 Shares) .
TOTAL 33439.260
Agregate Book Vafue of Uiquoted Investment 38439260
NOTE W
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Unsecured, Considered Gond unless ctherwise skl
Fixed Deposits 2764931
Scevrity Deposils . 2,599,534
TOTAL 3,364,463
NOTE 's*
INYENTORIES
Traded Goods )
Wine & Liquor 5,762,628
Stores & Spares
Provisivn, Stores, Foed anit Bovernpes 415,132
Qther Consumables ang Opernling Supplies 1,165,351
TOTAL _ 7,343,711

The mode of valuation of imventories has been stated in Note Nu.1(]) of the signilieant accannting policies.

NGTE '6'

TRADL RECETVABLES
Unsceured. considered pood:
Tiade Receivablas

NOTE ‘7"

23,737 600

TOTAL 23,737,600
et

CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash on Hand
Dalanee with Banks
-In Cwment Accounis

NCTE ‘g
LOANS

1,436,094

20,922 k60

TOTAL 31,759,854
uﬁ

Unsecured, Cansidered Good nloss olherwise slated

Advance o Emplayees

NOTE 'g"
CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

236,806

TOTAL 156,816
e T

Advance Tax, TDS snd TCS (Net off Provision) .

As ak
310372018
2

26,900,00().
3,300,000
39260

— B

58.439,260

2,587,444
T ¥ 1

4,936,675
e

5246205

446,677
146813
£,719.695

T

22,362 534

225262,534

2,546,526

45,229,769

4’?;?’?%5

305,163
e —o———

192,39
192,396
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Asat As at
NOTE ‘10 Ate3izng 310318
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS T ¥
Unseeured, Considered Goog unless otherwise stafed
Capital Advances 35,300,000 35,300,000
Sewrity Deposits-With Relatel Parties 172, 700,000 172,700,080
Advanees to Suppliers 721926 08,606
Prepaid Expense 302,470 494,113
Balance with Bank for Specilic Purpose 20,408 . -
Bafances with GST and Stace Authorities 1145157 1,944,117
TOTAL 210,579,951 Z11,346,836
NOTE 11
SHARE CAMTAL
-Authorised Share Capital
17.000,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/~ gach 170.000.060 170,000,000
{Previous year 17,000,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 104 each) :
TOTAL E70.000,000 175,000,000
-Issued, Subscribed snd Paid up Share Capital
16,238,400 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up 162,384,000 162,384 000
(Previous year 16,238,400 Equity Shares of 7 10/- sach
fully paid up) TOTAL 163381000 - loz38000
Footnnte: .
Iy Reconclliation of Eguity Shaves with ¥oting 1ighis owtstanding at dre Brepimming and a¢ the ond of the VERI -
As at 3110372919 As at ILAE32018
Particuiars mher Amount Naomber Amount
[} Z of shayes. L4
As at the beginning of the year 16,238,400 162,384,000 16,235 400 162,354,000
Add: Shares issued during the year - - - -
Lesz: Shares cancelled dyri g the Year - - - -
As ot e end of the year 16,238 400 2, 354,000 16,238.404 162,354 0600

(iiy Terms & Rights of Shareholders:

The Company has one class of equity shares having par valuc of T10/ cach. Each

sharchatder is eligible for one vote fror Share held,

{iii) Sharehwlders holding raore than 597 shares in the company;

As at HAXNL0EY AS at 311032018
Nuame of Eharcholders Numiber % of holding Nuniher u, of Inlulding
of shaves of shares
Pushpendra Rangat 307,198 18.91%, 2851198 17.56%
Sangita Bansel 2,686,480 1. 54% 2,050,440 16.54%,
NOTE '12¢
OTHER EQUITY
Secaritics Premium R eserve
Opening ad Closing Ralanes 2135200 2752000
General Rescrve
Opening and Closing Balanes 32,500,000 32,500,000
Surplus in Statement of Profit Luss
Opening Balimce ¢1,464,676 42058410
Add: Surplug during the year 17681013 19,272,067
Adkd: Provision for Income Tax Writtan off 154,314 134199
Closing Balance 79304, 103 1,454,676
Other Reserve- Other Contprehensive Income -
Opening Balance 1,460,352 1,324,902
Less: Transfer from Statement of Profie el Lowss 147 %62 -
Add: Transfer fiom Staleinent of Profit and Loss - 133,390 )
Closing Ralance . 1,312,454 1,460,352
13-4,864&93 i ITEIWIOM
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As At ’ As at

NOTE 13 : k] B %) TE ILN2018
BORROWINGS T b
Term Loan fyom Banks
“Recnred - 112,500,800 . 147,000,000
Yehicle Loan from Banks
=Secuored 507,038 34,136
TOTAL 113,007&38 : lﬂ,844i136
Foutnote: ’ '
{i} Current and Non Carrent Com penonts of Lony-Term Barrowings:
: As at 310572019 Asat IARF2NE
T L4
Secured - Non-Carvent, Cuerent Mun-C et Cumgnl
a3 Feria Loan froin banks .
#) Tenm Loan from Bl 112,500), KKy 43 G40 147, (50,008 34 000K
1 12,500, 000 45,500,000 147,000,006 51,000,000
() Matarity Ivofile: : .
2a10-20 U-21 _ Im3rx2
&) Tenn Lozo Bank 45,000,000 48,000.000 34,000,000

(i) Turm Loan from Bank is scetrcd by 1™ & exchigive churge by way of registened mortgge over Hotel Land aid Buoitding und exelurive
charge: on ull movablé fixed assets (both preseatamd fuure) of the companty, Further, it is also secured by way of porsonal gumaites from
Direcbor. The aforesaid term logg is obtained at the interest rate of 11,759 pa.

() Vehicle Loan from bank As at 3170372010 ~ AR at 3032008
' z ?
. : MNon-Cument Current Mem=Current Cuitent
Vehicle Loan from Bunk 507,938 329,140 844,136 590,033
7938 324740 44 136 ) 500,033
NOTE '14' ) . )
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Security Deposit ' i
“Unserured 00,000 ) S00,000
Frovision for Empleyee Bencl; ' : 761624 263,985
TATAL - 1,261 5624 T&igﬂi
WOTE ‘15
INCOME TAX
[A) Major Components of income Tax, Expense:
Profic and Loss Seetion:
Curvent Teeome Tax:
Current Incoine Tax Charges - 5700, 008 TAM000
Duferred Tax _ )
-Reiating to (vigination and reversal of temporary differences 1,317,000 ’ (9.073 080y
Inceme Tax Expenses reportad in Stutement of Profit and Loss ?.333;(300 !1,6‘?3,000!

(B Deferved Tux:

Beferred Tax Related tw the Fnlinwing:
Deleryed Tay { dability: .
Tirpact dhre to- Property, Mand awd Equipment : E3,600.008 14.931,0HI0
Frovisiull for Graluily )

. .
Total (A) 13,600,000 14,931,000

Delerred Tag Assots: .

Provigion for Gratity 25000 F0.000

Provision for Bonus 205,00 _ 244 000
Tatal () 300,000 314,000

Net Deforred Tax Liabritity (A-B) £3,300,000 14,647,000

Deferred Tax Assets nod recognised:

Particelars i

Detarred Tax on Lang Tevm Capital Loss 3,699,000 3,699,600
(Pertaining 10 AY 2012-13 vapiring in AY 2020-21) :

Tatal 3,649,000 3,400, 0

Nepe: Deferred Tux Asset on Long Term Capital Loss T8 nut reizugnesed in absence of viptual cottiindy s vealize the asseis fn fuare.
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NOTE '35 As at Asal
TRADE PAYABLES JE0A2Y ALAZ2004
Dues of Micro & Small Enterprises (Reler 1o Towinwic) - -
Duees of Qihers 11,053 043 13,656,359
TOTAL 1 ]."5&043 18,656,359
b i Y

Foatrate: In view of the large nunlbgr of eeoilnls and in absence of sepreruted information, totet outstanding dws to Snwll Seale ndusirial
Underiakings as defned under Micro, Small st Meeium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 fave nol been disclosed seperalely,

lfowever, based on the detatls pva lable with the company, in respect of Lansactivis incwred during lic year, tere ate o overdines as such w
Miwro, Small and Medium Eoterprises as at 31 Mach, 2019 on aceount uf principal amaunt togather with interest for delayed payiment under

the Acl. The Company has mof rececived any claim for interest from any sipplices under the ™ Interest oo Leigyed Payments o Simall Seale and
Ancilliary Tndusivial Undeviaking Act, 1993,

NOTE '17 .

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Curttii Malurities of Long-tenn borrowings (Refor Nofe - 13, Fouinoie } 45,329,740 _ 31,590,035

Intevest Acerued but not due gi betrowings ’ L574,542 . 073,004

Employee and Fx-Eraployes Relaied Liahililies 4,726 547 3460308

Director Remuneeation Tayable 99,322 99,651
TOTAl 51,73.451 57,123.025

KOTE '18'

OTHER CURRENT LIABILTIES .

Advances fiom Customers L5574 ' | 992,953

Statulory Dues 465,706 9,982 482
TOTAL DISZi!ﬂwU !{li97$i835

NOTE 'i9°

CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NIEET)

lutsmme Tax Provision (Nt off Advanee Tax, TDS and TCS) 576,748 -

. TOTAL 5761748 -
Year Ended Year Ended
31 Mareh, 31" Mavch,
R il )] 2014

NOTE '2g' . .

REYENUE FROM OPERATION

Sale of Services

Ruum Sulc F39.78,261 130,224,271

Fuad & Beverage Sele 49,033,554 . 43,095 855

Onlver Services - 1,407,803 5,285,809

Tatal - Sale of Services 13, 123,708 1B0.50%.935

Sale of Priducts ’

Wine & Liquor Sale U 353 351 RTGYI, 149
TOTAL 289.3?2!059 263!200!US4

NOTE 21

OTHER INCOME

Interest Incorme: .

- From Bank ) 24004 257044

= From Othees §F025 85,800

Other pon-oparating ineome 5,187 358 5,339,066
TOTAL 6,092,407 6,183,010

NOTE '22' . L v

FOOD AND BEVERAGES CONSUMED

Stock at Commencerent . 148,677 348,781

Add: Purchazes 15.51%,24% 14,395,793

) 15964919 : 14,944,574

Less : Slock at Close 315,732 445,677
TOTAL . 13,540,187 14,49'4"89?

MNOTE '23'

PURCITASE OF $STOCK N TRADE T

Purchase of Wine & Lignar ) 34,133,006 42,560,206

Add: Exeise DutyTeport Foe ' 18,472,311 1.373,171

TOTAL 52,605,317 053487
T m
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NOTE ‘24
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK IN TRADE
Opening Stock ' .
Leas: Closing Stock L
TOTAL
NOTE 'z25'
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
Sidaries, Wages, Bonus etg.
Contribution o .F,, £.5.1.C. and Other Staatyry Funds
Workinen and SiafT Welfave Exponsis
Birectors Remneration
TOTAL

NOTE 236!
FINANCE COSTS
Mtarest on Toris Luan
btorest on Cae Loan
TOTAl.

MNOTE ‘27*
UTHER OPERATING AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Poveer and Fued
Repairs To - Building
- Machinery
- Purnilure
- Uthers
Rencwal & Replacemenis
imstcanee
Rates and “Fazoy
Liten & Uniform Expense
Guest Complimentary
Housckeoping Expenscs '
AdvL, Publicity & Pramotisnal Expenses
Comumigsion Expense
Tavelling & Cunveyangg
Fretght, Cinlage & Transportainn
Manggement & Franchise Fees
Legal & Professional Feux
Faymene tr Auditor (Refer Fostnote i}
hiscellansous Cxpense
TOTAL
Fuwrbumipiee:
i) Paymisnt 1o Auditors:
As audilors - statutory augil
Tor taxation matters
For other services

TOTAL

NOTE '28°
EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
Profit on Sale of assots
TOTAL

NOTE 28"

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Proficafter Tax (PAT) svailabic lor equity sharcholders (befure exeeptional flems)
Frufit afier Tax (PAT) available for equity sharcholders (afler exgeptional iterns)
Weighted average munbye of oquity shares {fn Nos.) : '
Notisinal vaive of Equity $hares (in 2)

Basic & Diluted Earaing pur sharg (before vAueptivral incomcoss)

Rasic & Dituted Faming per share (after exceptional incomeliosa)

HOTE ‘30

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Lamnings in foreign exchange

Payment Received frum Foreign Customens in Foreign Comencies
TOTAL

Ycar Ended
315t March,
2019
T

5.286,205
=3 T62,062%

{4?‘65423!'

37,404 370

3,326,360

« 336853
14 008

47,628,278
r——r

30,361,226
103,167
20,364,303

11,301,110
12,276,541
5.031.721
4,849,347
2,3324973
1957055
278,18
12510419
3270662
T AMLI2T
3,503,238
1,355,656
15,057 %07
2,368,579
2,137,673
12080 000
540,232
169,000
7,526,474

} l‘?,453é95

40,000
30,000

i 30,000
100,00

17533251
17.333.2510
16,238,400
10.H)

|.08

1.08

4,412,156

4412156

Vuar Ended
315t Mareh,
2018
¥

7,236,705
5 286,305
1,950,560

32,472,150
2,409,368
4,866,652
2,030,000

41,773,200

24,567,239
79,320

24,946&68

16,555,762
052,381
6,183,915
4,064 433
1,770,493
2,365.536

376029
1,332,431
1,352,451
6,054, |6
4,533,125
1,264,957

17,500,542
2,386,236
2,769,747
9,761,250
5,297,493

106,000
1061912

108,953,974

46.000
30,000
30000

100,000

375,343
375343

19.020,1 14
19,405,457
16,238,400
1040

L7

L2

3,700,742
3,700,742
[0 i L
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Note *31"- Fair Yal

The carrying amount and fair valucs of financial instumens by category arc as follows:

a. Financial Asseis
Instrwments carried at

Fair Value Amartized Cost
Total Carrying

Particulars Note At Cost FVTPL Carrylag Aot Valye Total Fair ¥alue
As at 317 Maveh, 2019 .
Invesiment in Unquoted Equity Shares 3 56439260 - - 54,439,260 58.430,260
Fixed Deposit : 4 - - 2,764,931 2,764,931 2.764,93)
Security Deposit 4 - 2,590,534 2599574 2,799,534
Teade Receivables 6 - - 23,737,600 23737600 23737600
Cash &-Cash Gquivalents 7 - - . 31,750.854 3,739 854 31,759,854
Loaig % - - 256,516 2 8le 250,816

TOT AL 58,439,260 - 61,118,735 119,557,895 119,557,995
As at 1™ March, 2018 .

Tnvestment in Unquoted Equity Shares 3 58,439,260 - - 58,439,260 58,439,260
Fixed Deposit 4 - - 2.5987.444 2587444 2,587,444
. Security Dieposkc 1 - . 2,249,231 2349231 2349231 .
Teade Reevivables i1 - - © 22362534 2236254 21.362,534
Cash & Cash Equivalents 7 - - 47,176.295 47,716,293 41,716,205
Louns : 8 - - 305,163 305,163 305,163

TOTAL 58,439,260 - 75,380,667 133,819,027 133,819.927
a. Financial Eiabilities

Instraments carvied at
Fair Valee Amgriized Cost
: Total Carrying

Purticulars Noig At Cost F¥TOCE  Carrying Amoent Valoe Total Fair Valwe
As at 3™ March, 2019 ' _
Borrawings 13 - - - 3007038 113,007,938 113,007,938
Socurity Deposit M - - 500,400 SO0, (0 500,000
Provision for Employec Benefit 14 - 624 L= T6l.624 7ol 524
Trade Payables 16 - - HG58.043 L0583 114,058,043
Other Financial Liabilitics 17 - - 51,730451 51,730451 JL.730.451

TOTAL - 761624 175206432 177058056 E77,058,058
AS 231" March, 2018 : :
Rorowings ' 13 - - 147,844,136 Fd7 844, 136 147,844,130
Secutity Deposit 14 - n 500,000 500,000 500,000
Provigion for Employee Bcaefit 14 - 263,085 - 263,985 263,585
Trade Payables , 16 - - 14,656,350 18,656,359 13,656,359
Other Financial Lindfitics 17 i J125,025 37,023,025 31,125,025

TOTAL - 263,985 294,123,520 224,387508 224,387,505
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Note ‘32’ Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Company’s principal financial Itabilities comprise loans and borrowings, security deposits
taken, employee related payables, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these
financial liahilities is to finance the Company’s operations, The Company’s principal financial
assets include Property, Plant & Equipments, investments, security deposits given, employee
advances, trade and other reueivables, cash and short-term deposits that derive dircctiy from its
operations,

e e s b ey

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk. The Company’s Board
of Dircctors reviews and sets oul policies for managing thesc risk and monitors suitable actions
taken by management to potential adverse effects of such risks on company’s operalional and
financial performanee, ’

A, Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of fature eamin 8s, fair values or futme cash flows that may result
from a change in the price of a financial instrument.. The value of a Bnancial instrument may
change as a result of changes in interest rates and other market changes that affect market risk
sensitive instruments. Market rigk is atiributable 0 all market risk sensitive financial
instruments inchading investments and deposits, payables and loans and borrowings .

a. Interest Rate Risk: ' :
Interest rate risk is the risk that the falr value of future cash flows of the financial
instruments will flactuate becanse of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s
Cxposure to the risk changes in the market intercst rates relates primarily to the Company’s
long-term debt obligation, :

The borrowings in terms of fixed and floating rate are a5 follows: {Amount in T)
Particulars As 2t 31" March, 2019 | As ac 31 March, 2018 | .
Floating Rate of Borrowings 15,75,00,000 19,80,00,000
Fixed Rate of Borrowings 2837678 14,34,171 |

B. Credit risk

Credit risle arises from the possibility that the counter party may not be able to settle their
obligation as agreed. Customer credit risk is managed by esch dbusiness unit subject to
Company’s established policy, procedure and control relating to customer risk management.
Further, the Company periodically assesses financial seliability of customers and other countet
parties, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends, and ana lysis of
historical bad debts and ageing of financial assets. Individeal risk limits are set and
periodically reviewed on the basis of such tnformation,

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectations of recovery, such
debtor failing to engage in a tepayment plan with the Company. Where loans or receivabies
have been written off, the Company continues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt lo
recover the receivables due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognised as incotne in the
statement ol profit and loss,

Ageing of Accounts Receivables: _ {(Amount in T)

| Particulars ' As at 317 March, 2019 | As at 31 March, 2018
More than 180 days 2,606,000 2,77.517
Up 1o 180 days L 2,34,71.600 2,20850i7
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C. Liguidity risk '
Liquidity risk 5 the risk that the Company wilt encousnter difficulty ih meeting the obli gations
associated with its financial liabilities that are scttled by delivering cash or another financial
assct. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible that it will
have sufficient liguidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normat and
stressed condition, without incurring unacceptable losses ar riski ng danmage to the Company’s
reputation.

The Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Compary’s liguidity position o the bagis of
expected cash flows, The Company’s objeclive is to maintain a bafance between continuity ot
fonding and flexibitity through the use of suiplus fnds, bank loans and inter-corpurate loans.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based
on contractual undiscounted payments.

Particulars Up to One Year More thar One Year Total
Year Ended 3™ March 2019 '
Borrowings 46,904,582 113,007,938 ) 159.612.520
Trade Payables 11,058,043 - 11,058,043
Other Financia! Tiabilities 4,825,869 1,261 624 6.087.493
Tatzl . 62,788 494 i14,26% 562 177 058,056
Year Ended 3t March 2018
Borrowings 53,563,069 147,844,136 201,407,205
Trade Payables ' I8,656,359 : - 18,656,359
Otlier Financial Liabililies 3,559,956 763,985 4,323,941
Tutal 75,779 384 148,608,12| . 224,387,505

Note “33°- Scoment Information

Information regarding primary scgment reporiing as per Ind-AS 108,

The company is engaged in only one segment of Hotel Business, Accordingly, the segment
revenuc, scgment results, segment assets and segment liabilities are- reflected by the financial
stalement themselves as at and for the financial vear ended 31™ March, 2019.

Note <34°- Gratuity and other post employment bepefit plans:

A: Defined benefit Pians - General Description
e TTOT Bemelh Lians - Lseneral Description

The Company operates gratuity plan wherein every cmployee is entitled to a benefit equivalent
(o 15 days salary (includes dearmness allowance) last drawn for cach completed year of service,
The same is payable on termination of service, ot retirement, or death, whichever is eartier.
The benefit vests after five years of continusus service. Gratuity benefits are valued in
accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. :
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Amount Recognized in Statement of Profit and 1.oss

Net Employee Benefit expense recognized in the Staternent of Profis and Loss:

%

Particulars Year Ended 31” Year Ended 317
March, 2019 March, 2018
Current Service Cosi 489,258 . 462870
Net Interest Cost (11,892y {16,563)
Net Employee Ecnefit Expense recognized in the .
Statement of Profit and Loss 477,366 446,307
Amount reengnized in Qibier Comprehensive Income;
. Year Ended 31* | Yeur Ended 31°
Particulars
e March, 2019 March, 2018
Actuarial (Gains)/Losscs on Qbligaiion for the period 97,859 (173,010}
Return on Plan Asgets, Excluding Interest Income 50,003 39,620
Amount Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 147,862 (133,390)
Balance Sheet
Benetit Asset/Liability:
) Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31"
™ 1
articulars March, 2019 March, 2018
Present Value of Benefit Obli gatiott at the end of the Periad (4,446,169) {(3,714,682)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the period 4.474.072 3,008,217
Funded Status (Surplus/{(Deficit) 27,903 (46,465
Net (Liability)/Asset Recognized in the Balance Shest 27,903 . {46,465)
Fair Value of Plan Assets:
Particulars Year Ended 31 | Year Ended 317
: . March, 2019 March, 2018
Fuir Value of Plan Asscls at the beginning of the period 3,668.217 3,301,406
Retuen on Plan Agsets 238,686 213,268
Benefits Paid from the Fund {132,081y {94,252y
Contribution by the Emplover 699,250 247,795
Fair Yalue of Plan Assets at the end of the period 4,474,072 3,668,217
B. The Principal assumptions used determining gratuity and compensated absences are as follows:
Particulars Year Ended 31 Vear Ended 317
ol March, 2619 March, 2018
Rate of Discounting 6.76% TH6%
Rate of salary Increase - B.O0% 7.00%
Fat service of 2 years
“and below 30% p.a.
For service of 3 years o
Rate of Employes Turnover to 4 years 30% pun. 2-,0’(] "o
For service of 5 years
. and abov 15% p.a
Expecled Return on Plan Assets 6.76% 7.87%

i
at
o
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C. A Quantitative Sensitivity Analysis for significant assumptions as at 31" Marel, 2049 and 33" March, 2018 is as sbows below;

Defined Benefit Obligation
Sensitivity Level 31" March, 2059 317 March, 2018
Assuinptions Increase Decrease Incregse Decraase
Discount Rate 1% Inctease/Decreage {155,643) 704,684 {251,752) 294 544
Increase in Salary 1% increase/Decrease 167,010 {155,310) 209,152 (255,824)
Empiloyee Tamaver |19 Increase/Deerease (16,575) 17,768 9,440 {12,716

The sensitivity analysis as above has been determined based on reasonabi
eceurting ul the end of the

D. Maturity Profile of Defined Benehit Obligations:

¥ pussible changes of the respective assumptions
reporting periad, while holding all other asstmplions constant.

Particalars 31" March, 2019]  31° March, 2018
Within the next 12 months 856,254 Q48 170
Belween 2 to 5 years 2,462 (93 574,979
Belween 6 to 10 yews 1,252,765 1,435,426
Beyond 10 vears 266,251 5845438

Note ‘35’- Related Party Disclosure

(A) Nature of Relationsh ip ] . _
(I} Enterprises in which Key Management Personnel (KMP) have significant influence, with
whom the company had transactions:
Lords Inn Hotels and Developers Ltd.
Sai Ram Krupa Hotels Pvt, Lid.
Lords Sai Ma Hotels Pvt. Lid,
Lords Tshwar Hotels Ltd .

(I} Key Management Persotinel:
Mr Pushpendra Bansal
‘Mr.Ramesh Bansal

{B) Transactions with Related Parlies .
{Amount in T)

Sr. Nature of Transaction

Enterprises | Key Management Total
No. (Excluding Reimbursement) in which Personnel
KMP have :
significant
influence -
[ Receiving of services 1,26,G0,000 26,40,000 1,46,40,000
' (97.61,250) - {24.90,0000 | (1.22.5¢ 250)
2 | Rendering of Services 42,00,000 il 42,00 008
~ {42,00,000) (Nily | {42,00,000)
3 | Purchase of Wine & Liquor 1,77,15,377 Nill 1,77.15,377
{10328 152) (Nil} | (1,03,28,152)
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o —
({C) Balance as at 31.03.2019
4 | Trade & Other Receivable 1,73,11 410 Nil 1,73,11 410
(.27,754H) : (Niy | (1,27,75,410)
5 | Trade & Other Payables 11,830,000 99,322 12,79.322
(Nil) (),68,000) | (1,68,000)
6 | Security Deposit 17,27,00,000 B Nil { 17,27.00,00¢
(17,27,00,000) | - (Nil} | (17,27,00,000)
(Figures in brackets are for previous year)
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Ditectors
For PARY & CO,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 007283C
Akash Gaglani ' Ramesh Bansal Sangita Bansal
FPartner ’ Managing Ditector/CFO Direcior
Membership No: 114255 DIN: 00086256 DIN: 01571275

Pushipendra Bansal Hitesh Limbani
Place: Mumbai Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary
Date: 30 May, 2019 ACS: 31531
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H S INDIA LIMITED

CIN: L55100MH 1 939PLC0534]7

Reg. CHE: Unit Mo.202, Morys Blne Moan, Off New Link Road, Andheri West, Mumbai — 400 033, Maharashira
Tel: 6:22-49240174, Email: hsindialimited@gmail.com, Website: www heindta,jn

FORM NO. MGT-11

PROXY FORM :

PID: . CLIENT i
Reud. Folio No,-memem e
We being the member(s) of ———-—-—- - shares of the ubove named Cumparl):' hereby appoint;
1. Name:

Address:

E-tmail Ied: - —

Signature: or failing him/her
2. Name: ——

L Fe [ S —

E-mai} 1d: ———

Signature: or failing him/her
3. Name: .

Address:-

E-mail Id:

Sigmature: ot fadling him/her -

as myfour proxy to aftend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 30™ Annual General Meeting of the
Company io be held on Tuesday, the 10" September, 2019 at (09,00 a.n. and any adjournment ehereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated hetow.

Resolution Resolution
Now
Ordinary Business
| Adoption of financial staternents
2 Appointment of Dircetor
3 Appointment of Auditor
Sperial Business
4 Appoittment of Mr. Pushpendra Bansal s a Mannging Director
3 Appoingment of Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjee as an independent Divector
6 Re-appointment of Mr. Pradecp Dhiawan as an Independent Direstor
7 Continue the office of Mr. Ramesh Bansal as a Managing Director exceeding age of 70 years
S Revision in Remuncration of M. Ramesh Bansal as a Managing Director of the Campany
As witness my / our hand{s) this day of 2019 Affix
: LS|
Revenye
Stamp
Signature of Shareholder: Signatura of Prosty:
NOTE:

The proxy form duly stamped, completed and signed must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not
less than 48 hours before the time for holding of the aforesaid meeting, The Proxy need not be a member of the
Company.
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H S INDIA LIMETED
CIN: L35100MIH1 9R9PLCOS3417
Reg. O4f.: Unit No.202, Moryva Blue Moon. Off New Link Road, Andheri West, Mumbai - 400 053, Maharashira
Tel: 022-49240174, Email: hsindialiraitedhemail com, Website: www hsindia.in

ATTENDATN: LIP - :
{Please complete this Attendances slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Mecting Hall)

DPID : . CLIENT ID
Regd. Folio No,

i hereby record iy presence at the 30" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held on Tuesday, 10"

Seprember, 2019 &t 09.00 aum, at “Udupi Shree Krishna®, Dhake Colony, J. P, Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai - 400
053, Maharaghtra.

Mame of Shareholder/Proxy Signstute of Shareholder/Proxy. i

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

EYEN (Electrontc Voting Event USER D PASSWORD
Number)

111235




If undelivered, please return to :

~ HSINDIA LIMITED

L_'HH. L551_DEJMH1SEBPLQ05_341?

Unit No.202, Morya Blue Moon,
Off New Link Road, Andheri West,
Mumbai — 400 053, Maharashtra.
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